VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

327 South Hancock St. P.O. Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) B69-8301 - FAX (231) 869-5120

www.pentwatervillage.org

AGENDA

VILLAGE COUNCIL - Regular Meeting
MARCH 12, 2018 at 6:00 PM

To be presented before the Village Council in the community room.
Call to Order.

Council Rell Call.

Public Comments {(not on agenda).
Approval of the Agenda.

Public Comments (on agenda).

CORLORE S

Approval of Consent Agenda Items.

All matters listed under Item 6. Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Council and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion of
an item is required, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

Approval of village council regular meeting minutes from February 12, 2018 and.
Regular Village bill approval of $213,315.44 & Fire Department bill approval of
$5925.33.

Requests for Village Property use; PFC - Fern Hilton Wednesdays 10a.m. - 11a.m.
Ukuele Lessons; Village Green Pentwater VFW May 28, 10am - 12pm.; Pentwater

Sportsfishing Assoc May 7th - May 30t Display Banners.

PUBLIC HEARING
1. MDNRTF - Grant for Tennis Court Park

ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. Fleis & VandenBrink

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Village Manager ~ Chris Brown

Village Clerk/Treasurer - Rande Listerman
Police Chief - Laude Hartrum

Marina Manager - Dick Hutchings

Fire Chief - Terry Cluchey

We are an equal opportunity employer. Page1of2

LR R



6. Zoning Administrator - Keith Edwards

COMMITTEE and BOARD REPORTS

Buildings & Grounds Committee - Michelle Angell-Powell
Finances Committee - Jared Griffis

Ordinances Committee -~ Dan Nugent

Personnel Committee - Peter Dunlap

Promotions Committee - Pamela Burdick

ao|moe W N e

Services Committee - Don Palmer

VILLAGE COMMISSION and BOARD REPORTS
1. Planning Commission - Ron Christians
2. Zoning Board of Appeals - Mike Castor
3. DDA - Dr. Claudia Ressel-Hodan

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Prohibit Medical
Marijuana Facilities.
2. Resolution Prohibiting Medical Marijuana Facilities.
NEW BUSINESS
Resolution MDNRTF - Grant for Tennis Court Park
Village of Pentwater Police Department Radios
Pentwater VFW Poppy Program; Raffle Tickets
Union Contracts

LU A

Resolution Authorizing Village Manage to sign Labor
Agreements

ADJOURNMENT

1. Will be made ONLY when the Village President opens the
meeting for public comments.

It is asked that you state your name & address to Council.

All comments will be addressed to the Village President.

All comments are limited to 3 minutes.

PN

Thank you for your cooperation

Council Agenda Page 2 of 2



Village of Pentwater

327 S Hancock St., PO Box 622 Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 Website: www.pentwatervillage.org

Regular Meeting of Village Council

Meeting Minutes
FEBRAURY 12,2018

President Hodges opened the meeting with a moment of silence for Steve Lamb in honor of his
service to the Village.

President Hodges led with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to Order - President Jeff Hodges called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village
Council to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Community Room at Village Hall.

Roll Call - Present: Pam Burdick, Peter Dunlap, Jared Griffis, Don Palmer, Michelle Angell-
Powell and Jeff Hodges. Absent: Dan Nugent.

Also, present: Village Manager Chris Brown, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Fire Chief Terry
Cluchey, and Village Attorney Brian Monton.

Public Comments - None

Approval of the Agenda - Peter Dunlap requested an amendment to the agenda to add the
opinion letter from Brian Monton regarding the Medical Marijuana Facilities and the Resolution
Prohibiting Medical Marihuana Facilities Authorized by PA 281 of 2016. The agenda was
amended and added as New Business, Item 3(a). Motion by Dunlap, supported by Griffis to
approve the agenda as amended. Voice vote.

Roll call vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0. Absent: Dan Nugent.

Consent Agenda - Approval, of village council regular meeting minutes, from January 8, 2018.
Approve the total of the regular Village Disbursements of $167,769.12 and the Fire Department
Disbursements of $14,301.34.

Requests for Village Property use - None

Motion by Griffis, second by Palmer to approve the consent agenda items.
Roll call vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0. Consent agenda items approved.

Correspondence - From Don Holley was submitted in writing to the Village Council regarding
the 2018 Street Program.

Announcements -
1. Street Improvement Plan - Mike Mattzela from Fleis & VandenBrink was not in

attendance until 7 P.M. The report was submitted in writingand the Q& A occured
during New Business; Item 10; Street Improvement Project.

Council Minutes Page 1 of 4



VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.org.
Village Manager - Report Submitted in writing.
Clerk/Treasurer - Report Submitted in writing.
Police Chief - Report Submitted in writing.
Marina Manager - No Report Submitted.
Fire Chief — Report Submitted in writing

Zoning Administrator - Report Submitted in writing

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee meeting minutes are provided if received in time for the packet.

Building and Grounds Committee - Minutes submitted in writing.

Finance Committee - Minutes submitted in writing. Finance Committee set a committee
meeting to review the draft of the proposed 2018/2019 Budget on February 22, 2018 at8 AM.

Ordinance Committee - Minutes submitted in writing.
Personnel Committee - Minutes submitted in writing.
Promotions Committee - Minutes submitted in writing.
Services Committee - Minutes submitted in writing. Motion by Palmer supported by Griffis to
amend the already amended agenda to add the bid review and approval for Phase 2 the Street
Improvement Project as New Business Item 10.
AYES: 6 NAYS: 0. Absent: Dan Nugent.
VILLAGE COMMISSION AND BOARD REPORTS
Planning Commission- Minutes submitted in writing.
ZBA - No meeting, no report.
DDA - Report submitted in writing. Dr. Claudia Ressel-Hodan stated the DDA met on January
19, 2018 to discuss the proposed 2018/2019 Budget which will include funds for the showcase

block, marketing, WiFi, increase Christmas decorations, the Bike Share Program and Historical
Flower pots upkeep. Next meeting February 14, 2018.

Council Minutes. Page 2 of 4



UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Set the Public Hearing for 2018/2019 Budget - Motion by Palmer, second by Angell-
Powell to set the Public Hearing for the 2018/2019 Proposed Budget on March19, 2019
@ 6 P.M.

Voice vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

. Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Separate the Village of Pentwater from the

Community Zoning Ordinance - Motion by Palmer, second by Angell-Powell to approve
the amendment to separate the Village of Pentwater from the Community Zoning
Ordinance.

Voice vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Prohibit Medical Marijuana Facilities
Discussion was held on the difference between the Zoning Ordinance Amendment and
the proposed Resolution Prohibiting Medical Marihuana Facilities. Councilman Palmer
asked asked the village attorney who directed him to provide this memorandum and if
he communicated findings with anyone in the Village administration? Motion by Griffis,
second by Palmer to approve tabling the Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Prohibit
Medical Marijuana Facilities and the Resolution Prohibiting Medical Marihuana
Facilities.

Roli call vote. AYES: 5, NAYS: 1 (Dunlap). Motion approved.

Pentwater Yacht Club - DEQ Permit

Motion by Griffis, second by Dunlap to approve sending a letter of recommendation to
the DEQ regarding the Permit application by the Pentwater Yacht Club.

Roll call vote. AYES: 3 (Dunlap, Griffis, Hodges) NAYS: 3 (Angell-Powell, Burdick, Palmer).
Motion defeated.

Fire Department - Kidde Fire Trailer Transfer Fee

Motion by Griffis, second by Angell-Powell to approve the transfer of the Kidde Fire
Trailer title to Oceana Training Center so they may insure the equipment.

Voice vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

Fire Department ~ 2018/2019 Budget

Motion by Griffis, second by Palmer to approve the proposed 2018/2019 Pentwater Fire
Department Budget.

Voice vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

Fire Department Election of Officers - Chief Cluchey shared the results of the 2018

election of officers to begin serving on April 1, 2018. New Chief, Paul Smith; Treasurer,
Terry Cluchey; Secretary, Johnson Hubhart.

Council Minutes. Page 3 of 4



Motion by Palmer, supported Griffis that we approve the election of officers for the Fire
Department for 2018 and to thank Chief Cluchey for his many years of service to
Pentwater.

Voice vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

8. 2018 Water/Sewer Rate - Motion by Angell-Powell, second by Griffis to approve the
recommendation by the Service Committee to increase the Water/Sewer Rates 3%
beginning April 1%, 2018.

Roll call vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0.

9. CASA of Oceana Banner - Motion by Palmer, second by Angell-Powell to approve the
placement of the banners at the Water Tower Park for CASA of Oceana for during the
month of April.

Voice vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0. Motion approved.

10. 2018 Road Project Phase 2 Bids - Mike Mattzela from Fleis and Vandenbrink gave
Council the total amounts of the 3 bids opened on February 8, 2018. 1. Hallack
Contracting $1,999,999.00, Jackson-Merkey Contractors $2,054,397.75. 3. Kamminga &
Roodvoets $2,325,857.05. Fleis and Vandenbrink is recommending Hallack Contracting
be awarded the 2018 Phase 2 bid. Discussion was held regarding the timeline and
communications with the property owner. Mike said there will be an inspector on site at
all times during construction. The breakdown of the estimated 2018 Project costs are
Road and Storm - $1,302,012.28, Water - $410,295.91 and Sanitary Sewer - $286,691.92.
Motion by Palmer second by Angell-Powell to approve awarding the bid to Hallack
Contracting for phase 2 of the 2018 Road Project in the amount of $1,999,999.

Roll call vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0.

Adjournment - Hodges asked for a motion to adjourn. Motign by Palmer, second by Griffis to
adjourn the meeting at 8:25 P.M.
Voice vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM Date
Clerk/Treasurer

Council Minutes. Page 4 of 4



D0 00% sbeysog 31sodoan Kgq spunjosy ¥Z10 ZLEPF  MONOH gTo0z/82/20
LL°gogiz paiapulay §32Talas febaq AsysTummD 3 [Tous ‘uosuyop ‘ISTITH FEQD TLERD MINOH 8102/82/20
00°99 19338l HuTUOZ 103 PalIspusy SaVTAILS 274 'sasfo eYTH 0€£50 OLERY  MINAH BI0Z/BZ/Z0
00°62€ ueiboig e3seM snopIeZEH PTOYISNOH 8T0Z MHH 103 AzeTonpil ‘gD SYBI-UOSER ¥820 69EPY  MONAOM 8T0Z/82/20
96" TLE juauRlels Axeniqag ‘OUl ‘SIEMPIPH SOY UGS § UOSIET 6000 BOEPP  MONNH 810Z/82/20
00" 00E atutTd bututeal tesjng Tes3INng 4y €550 L9EPY  NONOH BT02/82/20
05°599 BOUEL I10] £3aDTAJSS JUSWIPIIL IIJBMIISEMN S2ATIBUIALTY INJONIISEIJUT 95%0 99EbF  NINNH g10z/82/20
9€°G61 $9TITITIN y3znog drysumog £baaug soyeq 3vaIH 8000 G9EPY  MONNH 810Z/82/20
[ d ¥ 1178 2uUOUd ISTIUCTZ I5T3U013 L000 PIEPY  MONOH 8102/82/20
B80"2ZEL’Y 3epdn dey bButuoz/esn pPueT § IURIH GUYaH OUI‘Butrssuibul JyutIquapuep ¥ STOTJ €20 £9EFF  MONODH 8102/82/20
9L E6T soueansul 3371 Auedwo) asueansui 33717 uotuedwod 8100 Z9EbP  MONNH 8102/82/20
80" 9t sasuadxg wIojTun uoTIeIodIoD SRPIUTD Z000 T9EPP  MONDH 8102/82/20
EE°2L6 §3TITTTIN I93reYD *JUI ‘SUOTIEDTUNUANO) JI3JIRYD Tvo0 09Eby  NONOH a102/82/20
00°0L JuswasINqUEaY TTTH duUoyg bnog ‘xeyed IS0 6SEPY  MONNH 8102/92/20
00°0
(66" 2E) B31TPa1) Arenuep
66'¢L Juawyzedag syaeg suocTINTos ssauysng Alrabajuy 0z00 {S)T  MONDH a102/82/20
0005 asueansul 3o nayl ul K1en ‘UOSTTM 5200 9GEPy  MONNH 8102/02/20
09°52Z1'1 satdues Afyeg dMd ouIl ‘seFiolvIogeT TeaTiIATeuy asea] 9200 §GEFY  MOHAH 8tT0z/02/20
58" b2G sbrey) wod 03 ang yoegabreyn 19INEE8I], AJUNO) PURADD S600 FSEFY  MONOH BI0Z/0Z/20
2219 asuadxg TTTE auoyd Aauay ‘surqgop 1020 EGEPY  MONOH 8102/02/20
BE L65°Z 1178 Abasuz arg Axenuep Auvdwo)y Abrsuz alg 5000 ZGEFPY  MONOH 8102/02/20
00527 uoTlexlsfuTupy 303loxg ‘our ‘bButzasutbuy uoxTg 99¢£0 T5EFPF  MONOH 8102/02/20
BO"9¢ sesuadxg wIogtun ueIlezodio) sejutd Z000 0SEPy  MONOH 810zZ/02/20
00°000'F W 03 sepeabdn way ¥ sepeabdn jeataidets Butaseuthuz § 2INJDAITYIIY HYZD Zbso 6PEPY  MOROH 8102/02/20
05 8L ADTAIAS TEnUUY YEeR DuTAaTQ spneq ‘umijieq vEZ0 BPEPY  MONNH atoz/v1/20
9b° bEE a3TIod 3 M4Q 303 Tend Jqueg XIM 6200 LPEPY  MONOH 8T02/€1/20
0%°8L abeub1s TaATH @a13 A1xs] ‘ouezuasTep orso gpEPP  MONOH 8102/€1/20
b6 606°T 3xoddng a1EPMlJOS snsues "oul ¥Sn snsuasg 1010 ShEPE  MONOH gtoz/e1/co
9Z°895'6 Azenuep - 80TAIZRS TETIUIPTSAY *oul ‘sedtazag otrgnday £200 YPEPP  MONOH 8102/E1/20
89°€01 abeITTA I33BMIUSd HO smaf Atreg uojburpng £EETO EvEPY  MONNH AT0Z/E1/20
L0609 °T TT78 4xenuep pae) 3TPaId uojzburauny jueg TeUOTIeN uo3bBuTIUNY The0 ZYERF  MONNH BTOZ/ET/20
00° 00T 183em3uag ut Butddoys zo3 py Yooqaoes eag ‘zambain 1850 TPERF  HONDH 8102/£1/20
8E°06 1778 2UOYd I2TIU0AI 1aT3u01d LD0O OFPELP  MONOH BI0Z/ET/Z0
oz eLr’'e T1Td STI30a7F Azenuep Is3ua) juswieg o) Abraum sraumsuoy £000 6EEPFP  MONNH 8102/€1/20
80°9¢ asuadxd wiozTun uotiezodro) sejuid Z000 BEEPY  MONOH 4102/€£1/20
E6°EPZ'T 19nd T9saTd SUOTINTOS §313D 0500 LEEFE  MONNH at0g/e1/20
00"2L 18ZTITURS PUBH /M WOOIISaY 8Tqgelicd 217 suop-e3iog suosesas [TV 6b00 9EERF  NONDH 8T102/€1/20
0L 192 8EPAT SJUTYIRH X013y uorjerodio) xoiay 1100 pPEEPY  MONOH 8102/90/20
v0° 91t STTTE auoyd uozyjaap ES9T2ITM UQZTIBA 0100 €EEFP  MONOH 8102/90/20
08°965 sajdwes ATTEQ dMD) "OUI ‘caTIOIRIONE] TEDTIATEUY BIBIL 9200 ZEEPP  MDNNH B8102/90/20
12°61T 1aseaibag uoTawis 3317 JT1 ‘STEeITWaYD ¥40 6E50 TEEPY  MDNOH Bi0Z/90/20
00°088°'2T pInb1T juswiesiy zajepm *oui ‘SUOTINTOS Oy 2900 0EEFPY  MDNOH 8102/90/20
00°SL ButiybTT 071T4 *oUl ‘OTAIDSTI IeuoeTd ATH 9010 62CPF  MDNAH 810Z/90/20
00°SLT butdumg yuel oyideg *duy ‘20TaIdg uorleijues s,Hangien ¥LOO 8ZEFY  MIHAH 8102/90/20
SP BIT uoT3oedsul "IX3 AITI rouz ‘A37InOas 3 °ITI usE300Y 9610 LZEPY  MONAH 810Z/90/20
rAAR ¥4 saoToAuI Azenuep ‘OUI §3TIvd 03INY ZI0TH 1200 9ZEPY  MINOH 810Z/90/20
6701 seT1ddns 8273130 suotangos ssauysng A3tabajur 0200 SZEVF  MONOH 8102/90/20
00°000's 83TsI8a0 pue suoTieladp S3ATIBUTISLTY 3aIN3IONIISRIIUL a5%0 vZEPP  MONOH a10g/90/20
SZ ZrE'E IoqeT pue ITedsy souydeg SUI ‘UOTIEITIGES AJDTIEA §,UOSTITTD TL00 EZEPYF  MONOH 8102/90/20
aIoA £000 ZZEVY  MONOH 8102/90/20
LE“ 668’6 T17e 2Ta3087d ATxenuegp Iajuad juswied *op Abisug szaumsuod £000 TZEYY  MONOH p10Z/90/20
S6°0T2Z sasuadx3 wIOITUf PUP E8DTAJAS JeH uotiezodio) sejuty Z000 0ZERFY  MONAH 8102/90/20
00° Stk 310ddng/eotaxss Tenuuy BurTTTE AITTTIN 21BM31JOS Y3ISE ST00 61EYP  MONOH atT0Z/90/20
06°15 juswieg abeatty 19ydolsTayy ‘umosg Z0%0 BIEYL  MONOH 8T02/90/20
buryosyp - >ueg uo3lBUTIUNH MNONAH Hueg
Junourg co.wum._.uommn_ QUIPN IOPUIA A0puaa p t=5: 10 ] iueg 93EBJd Y29YyD
Iajemjuad :ddad
8102/8¢/20 - 8T0Z/10/20 WOY¥I IIYA MOIHD apuey :Iasp

z/1 iobeg

HALYMLNEd J0 EOVITIA d0Jd HILSIOFY MOUHD

Wd ZT1:0T B8T02/90/E0



19°TL2'62T

:1SIUSWASINGSTG 29 FO TEI0L

00°0 ISYD9YD PIOA [ SEOT
19°TLZ'62T 18308y £9 JO TeI0L
*STYLOL 1H043¥

¥5*085'9F !153UdWISINGSTd Z 30 TPIoL
00°0 1SYO8YD PTOA ( S5
PGS 086 ‘9% '5328YD Z JO TRIOL
STYLOL SIMLS

GG V6602 §90TAXSS TRUOTSSaJOId oul‘butissutbulr yuTrIquspues 3 STITJ 1£20 6101 s141s BTI0Z/8Z/20
66°685'52 sjuawanoxdul 388335 L10z Oul‘bDutzesutbum yuyiquapues 3 STIT3 ez BIOT 51418 8102/02/20
Jjunoooy aoxdui 3991315 SI¥IS Yued

L0 16928 !§jUBLAsINgSTd 09 JO TRIOL
00°0 tS)Y09YD PTCA T §697
Lo 16928 1E28YD 9 IO TP3OL
$STYLOL MONOH

0E°FBE’'T 66LET ¥ PGLET % OGEET :SIUNOIDY J71 =83ed Jank L600 0BEFP  HONOH a102/82/20
06299 $90TAIaS ATTed dMD % £22TaTag ATUIUOH DUl ‘satrojeloqe TedTIATEPUY 3DEIL 9200 6LEFPD  MONOH 810e/82/20
ET"8L8'9 YAR-FEST ‘YN ‘UOTTO®H YJOX May 3o jued ayl ¥rS0 8LEPY  MONDH BIOZ/82/20
00°E2S Aze3aed SEHPPNNWA ‘oul ped-aTaL 8£00 LLEPY  MONOH BI0Z/82/2Z0
00" 0oL JulwesaInquted TTTH suoyg a3eN ‘TySMOUIE] ovzo 9LEPT  HINOH BT0Z/82/20
PI°BEZ €30TAIDS BlseM *oul ‘sadtazas orignday €200 SLEFY  MONODH B10Z/82/20
00°9E0°T peaspusy sadTAIas TebAT OTd ‘UCjUCH % ¥JUTIZ 08ED PLEFT  MONNH 8toz/82/20
00EPT butuyeay eoTaIRS-UI RTOZ 19InseaIL A3UNO) eURAD0 5600 ELERPP  MONOH 8102/82/20
Junoury uoTidrIosag QWRN IOPUSA Jopusap ¥osyd jueg a3evq yoaud
Isjemjuag :dqd

BT0Z/82/20 - 8T0Z/10/20 WOM3 IL¥d MOIHOD opuey :I19s0

2/2 :abeg YELYMLNId J0 I9UYTIIA HOd ¥IALSIOAE MOIHO WY 21:01~8T0Z2/90/€0



Feb 15 - Mar 14, 18

Feb 15 - Mar 14, 18

Pentwater Fire Department
Prepaids & To Be Paid

March 14, 2018

Date Num Name Amount
02/15/2018 2716 Oceana County EMS -297.92
02/115/2018 2717 Oceana County EMS -494 91
02115/2018 2718 Karen R Smith -73.88
02/20/2018 2719 DTE Energy -209.66
02/28/2018 2720 Business Card -962.80
03/07/2018 2721 Christopher J Gebhart -429.43
03/07/2018 2722 Karen R Smith -36.94

Total Prepaids $ (2,505.54)
03/14/2018 2723 Larson's Ace Hardware -127.70
03/14/2018 2724 Galls, LLC -128.87
03/14/2018 2725 K & S Garage Door -800.00
03/14/2018 2726 Koocrsen Fire & Security -318.78
03/14/2018 2727  Consumers Energy -226.27
03/14/2018 2728 Republic Services #240 -470.66
03/14/2018 2729 Charter Communications -271.71
03/14/2018 2730 Circle K Service -1,075.80

Total To Be Paid $ (3,419.79)

Total Prepaids & To Be Paid $ 5,925.33



8. The rules and regulations of the Friendship Center are hereby incorporated by reference ag/part of this
agreement and the renter acknowledges a receipt of a copy of the rules and regulations. ) 7‘
9. The undersigned hereby acknowledges and agrees that they have read this agreement and will fully comply

with the terms hereof. Failure to restore the premises to its prior condition shall result in the forfeiture of any
deposit, and additional liability for any damages or loss in excess of the amount of the deposit.

**********************************************************

I have read this agreement and agree to comply with the terms hereof.

Date & Time of Function: j/() t?cb’]fg fé‘yy(‘ /O o m — /_[o v
Type of Activity: UR Ulele } ESSEem § Approx. Number Expected: 17/
Date of This Request: 4(‘;\ ~/ C‘/.._ [ S/ Telephone #: 5{4 /0 F-S¢ 3 ?

Print Name of Renter: F =R !\[ C [ TN

T F7a6 W, Oceama D

| Signature of Renter: “‘__Li/bu @ /M?é’y

OFFICE USE ONLY:

{copy of check)

reB A B 7018
village ofPentwatcr
BY.— A

Office Use Only: RENTAL PAID § In book:

DEPOSIT PAID § RULES REC’D

DEPOSIT REFUND DUE:  YES / NO
CHECK #

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity provider.



the responsibility for any damage caused by your acts, the acts of any of your guests or any other third party
present at the Village Green during the period of reservation.

6. To the fullest extent permitted by law ___ PEA 7w A1 ER |/F Il 73 T f’rgsfn;{nsible party)
shall defend, protect, hold harmless, and indemnify the Village of Pentwater, its officers, directors, council
members, managers, members, employees and agents (hereinafter collectively “Related Parties™) from and
against any and all liability, loss, claims, demands, suits, costs, fees and expenses (including actual fees and
expenses of attorneys, expert witnesses and other consultants), by whomsoever brought or alleged, and
regardless of the legal theories upon which premised, including, but not limited to, those actually or
allegedly arising out of bodily injury to or sickness or death of, any person, or property damage or
destruction (including loss of use) which may be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted against the Village
of Pentwater or its related parties allegedly or actually arising out of or resulting from any and all uses or
occupancy of the Village of Pentwater as described in this User Agreement, including without limitation any
breach of contract or negligent act or omission of PEA/ 7eg TER AV Fu/ Pos)y LO(7]
(responsible party) or of PEA/T1wRTER V1 4) FPosST Lol (responsible party) consultants,
subcontractors or suppliers, or agents, employees or servants of PEA/ TewpTER VU FW PosT L0/ 7
(responsible party). This indemnity provision shall include claims alleging or involving joint or
comparative negligence.

1. The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that they have read this agreement and will fully comply
with the terms hereof. Failure to restore the premises to its prior condition shall result in the liability for any
damages or loss.

I'have read this agreement and agree to comply with the terms thereof.

Date of Function: _M¢/4 :/ 2€ 20/ & Time of Function: _/07 0O - /A 00
Type of Activity: MEA R 13l DRy PROERAM # Expected 2506 70 3520
Date of This Request: /ﬂAM/ 2,208 Telephone# 237 -¥L9 -/ 5 ¢

Individual, entity or organization sponsoring or conducting the event:
PersTuw nTerR VAo

Address: 9490 M. US, 3] Pe )7w a7TE R

Signature(s) of, and on behalf of, responsible parties: //@:m.u\_ W—

Print Name: _oJpan g5 (BR Lsory — Pos7 Comir,g 1) DER

P

VILLAGE GREEN

(init RECE‘[VE‘D

¢eB 20 |
Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer and provider. Updated‘? /12121?0 o 1 Pentyw cied

i i

B‘J'- g



PENTWATETR

Sporttistrig rEssocrtiorn

P.O.Box 173 | Pentwater, M| 49449

Village of Pentwater March 6, 2018
P O Box 622

327 S. Hancock

Pentwater, Ml 49449

Village Council

On behalf of the Pentwater Sportfishing Association, we would like to request
permission to display our Banners for the 34" Annual Memorial Weekend Fishing Derby.
We ask to display our signs from May 7 thru May 30, 2018. One located on the triangle
of 6™ St & W. Monroe Rd and one located at corner of N. Hancock St & Wyeth St.

Please advise us by phone / e-mail or letter for confirmation.

Thank-You for your consideration.

Pentwater Sportfishing Association

S D

Dean Jessup, President 574-596-1068
Djessup303@gmail.com

Bruce Koorndyk , Committee Chr
Phone 517 202 7213
bespentwater@yahoo.com

i U6 208

vitlage of P
BY:

ater



DHITUNEWDOULSIH| D

133015 1LAHM OL NOLLIINKGD THALL Idmung i

I a

NOTUAYS £

VWY I OO0 4L L

STIVES KT = VY DNIIWY v

wepansg

aN39I




Village of Pentwater
Pentwater Community Park Improvements - Total Project
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS

n By: RWS
L Date: 3/6/2018
FLEISEVANDENBRINK Project #: 829900
Univeral Accesible ltem
Green Technologies Item
ITEM ITEM EST UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QTy PRICE TOTAL
1 |Mobilization, Bonds & Insurance LSum 1 $25,000 $25,000
2 |Miscellanecus removals Lsum 1 $8,000 $8.000
3 |Site Grading LSum 1 $15,000 $15.000
4 Leaching Basin - 48" dia. Each 2 $2,500 $5,000
5 |Rain Garden Soil Amendment ‘Cyd 75 $80 $6,000
|6 |Aain Garden Plant Allowance LSum 1 .$6,500] $6,500
7 |6" Crushed Aggregate Parking w/ ADA Parking Syd 1,000 $15 $15,000
8 |Universally Accessible Concrele Sidewalks - 4'inch Skt | 7.200 b4 $25,200
9 |New Restroom Building - LED Lights, llow volisme flush LSum 1 $115,000 _ $115,000
10 |1 1/2" Dia. Water Service Lit 200 $20 $4.000
11 |Sanitary Lateral _Lit 210 $25 $5.250
12 |Pickleball Court - HMA, Fencing, Color Treatment Each 4 $25,000 $100,000
13 |Play Equipment =5 y.0. 10 12 y.0. LSum 1 $25,000| $25,000
14 |Play equipment 5 and under LSum 1 $25,000] $25,000]
15 |Play Area Mulch Cyd 135 $60] $8.100|
16 |Play Area Concrete Edge Lt 205 $15 $3,075
17 _|Tennis/Basketball Court HMA Resurace/Expansion/Suriace Trealment Syd 800 $30 $24,000
18 |New Basketball Goal _ — Each 1 $2,000 $2,000
19 |Electric Service 200 Amp - Panel, Pavilion & Tennis LSum 1 $10,000 $10,000
20 |Universally Accessible Picnic Tables Each 4 $1,500 $6,000
21__|Exercise Stations with Chips and Dust Path LSum 1 $40,000 $40,000
22 |Pavilion LSum 3 $35,000 $105,000
23  |Bark Park Fencing _Lh 240 $20 $4.800
24 |Trees - Native Species 3 Each | 12 $400 $4,800
25 |Irrigation LSum 1 $20,000 $20,000
26 |Surface Restoration Syd 4,500 $3 $11.250
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST ALL PHASES $618,975
CONTINGENCY (10%) $61.6898
SUBTOTAL $680,873
DESIGN AND ENGINEERING $102.131
TOTAL $783,003

Pentwater Engineers Est 03.06.18



Village of Pentwater
Pentwater Community Park Improvements - Phase Two
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS

u By: RWS
L_I Date: 3/6/2018
FLEISEVANDENBRINK Project #: 625900
DESIGN. BUILD. OPERATE.
Univeral Accesible ltem
_|Green Technologies Item
ITEM ITEM EST UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY PRICE TOTAL
1 Mobilization, Bonds & Insurance LSum 1 $5,000 $5.000
2 Miscellaneous removals Lsum 1 $2.000 $2,000
3 |[Site Grading LSum 1 $3,000 $3,000
4 |Universally Accessible Concrale Sidawalks - 4 inch _SFt 1,200 L] $4,200
5 __ |Pickleball Court - HMA, Fencing, Color Treatment = Each 2 $25.000 $50,000
6 |Tennis/Baskeiball Court HMA Resurface/Expansion/Surface Treatment |  Syd 800 $30 $24,000
7 |New Basketball Goal Each 1 $2,000 $2,000
8  [Exercise Stations with Chips and Dust Path LSum 1 $40,000 $40,000
9  |Pavilion LSum 2 $35,000 $70,000
10 |Bark Park Fencing Lit 120 $20 $2,400
11 |Suriace Restoration Syd 1,500 $3 $3,750
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST ALL PHASES $206,350
CONTINGENCY (10%) $20,635
SUBTOTAL $226,985
DESIGN AND ENGINEERING $34,048
TOTAL $261,033

Pentwater Engineers Est 03.06.18




To: Pentwater Village Council

Michael Mattzela, P.E.

From: Project Manager
Fleis & VandenBrink
CC: Chris Brown, Pentwater Village Manager
Date: March 12, 2018
Re: Pentwater Street Improvement Project {(SIP) Update

The following provides an update of February-March engineering activities for the SIP program:

e 2018 Street Projects construction work was awarded to Hallack Contracting at the February 12 Council
meeting.

e The Pre-Construction Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 13. The construction contract
documents are prepared for execution and will be signed at the Pre-Construction Meeting.

e The design for the Second Street storm sewer is complete and we are currently discussing with the
contractor about be incorporating this project into the construction plans for the rest of the 2018
project.

Anticipated work for rest of March will include the following:
# A Public Information Meeting will be held in late March.

e Hallack Contracting anticipates major work to begin in April with approximately 7 months of
construction needed to complete 2018 construction. Resident notification will be made ahead of the
start of construction.

e Weather permitting the contractor will start clearing trees along Morris Street and 5% Street in March.

316 Morris Ave., Suite 230

Muskegon, Mi 49440

P: 231.726.1000

F: 231.726.2200

Prograss Memo 3-8-18 MPM.docx www.fveng.com



Managers Report

March 12, 2018

February was a busy month with the preparation for the 2018/2019 Budget and the 2018 Phase of the
Road Project.

Both the north park grant application and marina improvement grant applications are complete and
ready to submit to the various funding sources

Budget is compete in draft form for review and adoption, a fot of work has taken place with with
department heads, staff and committees. Again, many thanks to Rande for all her efforts!

The 2018 street project is set for pre-con meeting the end of March 13, a schedule of public information
meetings will be planned then as well. We will make public information as well as directly affected
residence a high priority.

Well head protection program is being scheduled for April, with the water well issue north of town
popping up , | think we should get this pieced updated sooner than later More to follow in the coming
maonths.

it's going to be a busy 2018.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christopher Brown
Village Manager



CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
March 2018

February has been a busy month for the Clerk/Treasurer’s office.
INDEPENDENT AUDIT
Neil Hammerbacher and Joe Verlin from Gabridge Co. are continuing to assist with the internal Audit.

ANNUAL AUDIT

Watkins & Ross has been contracted to complete the required yearly Actuarial Valuation repaort for the Village OPED
Investments for 2017 Annual Audit at a cost of $3400.

BUDGET

The Draft of the Proposed 2018/2019 Budget is complete with a copy available in the Clerk’s office and on the Village
website, The 2018/2015 Budget Hearing will be held on Monday, March 19%, 2018 @ 6 P.M.

BS&A
The administrative staff is making excellent progress with updating the BS & A Village database for all modules.

We have begun the process with BS&A Software Financial Management Support Team to update our database to

the required implementation of the new Uniform Chart of Accounts. On Tuesday, December 5, 2017 the State of
Michigan sent out the following message:

"The new Chart of Accounts is required for all local units of government with fiscal years ending December 31, 2018 and
thereafter. Early adoption is encouraged.”

During this update we will be able to ctean up and change account numbers and descriptions in the Village database.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

As the Clerk/Treasurer, | have begun the process of reviewing each of the Village Department’s Internal Controf and
Cash Handling. | will be implementing recommended changes where necessary.

REDUCING COSTS

Kate continues to work on the project of renegotiating A/P Contracts via MiDeal. Republic Service has reduced the cost
of the dumpsters at PFC and the DPW. The additional savings is $1,705.68 a year. Our representative at Republic is
looking at our current household waste contract and will be sending us the reduce cost for those services as well.

In closing, 1 want to thank the staff for working so well as a team without complaint to accomplish so many projects this
past month. | will be out of the office from March 11™-16™ for the Clerk institute. However, you may reach me via
email or text.

Respectfully Submitted,

LBty

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM
Clerk/Treasurer



05°262 00°0 00°0 05°262 A3troyany jusudoTaneg umolumoqg BY¥Z
e L2E 000 00°0 FE*LZE pung 3291385 TEl0q £02
LT LTI0°2S 000 00'LO9¥ LT°0GG5°TS pung Teisusn 107
618 IISO3IC HSYD €SS HSYD

00°000‘00¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°00¢ INYTd 9aI¥M NYITD aD- ¥MNYE ITLVIS Z9TIHS
00°000°00¢€ 000 00°0 00°000'00€ pung Iamag aberiia 065
INYId HMSIVM NYETD Q0- MNYE IIVIS Xg13HS a2dsS

00°912'292 00‘0 00°0 00°9T1Z’'292 OEEX aO HS
00 972'292 00°0 00°0 00°'91Z292 pund asmag abeirTia 06%
0EEX 42 HS 0QEEdD

TZ2°0E9°G0E’T 00°0 00°0Q TZ°0€9’G0E'T SANOA TITULS SSYID IW
T2 0E9°50E"T 00°0 00°0 TZ°0E97G0E"’T pung UuoTIONIISUOD 1883315 96 ¥
SANOE 1IFHIS SSYID IK STIJIW

L2°800°9TOT 00°0 0070 LZ'800°9T0'T ONILIYHIIO NHD SSVID IW
60°0S6°508 00’0 00°0 60" 56 '50S puni Iamag sbeTITA 065
BT bS0°0TS 000 00°0 8T FS0°0DTS pung TBIaU39 101
ONILVHAZO NID SSY¥ID IW HNIOOH

YILIL'TBO'Z 6€'2V6 'E0T £E0° P8P 'POT 0G°SLT'TBT’'Z Butyosyn - jueg uojlburjuny
(gL°€59'S) P0°T6L'TO £6°980'6¢ 9E€"0S0‘LT pung bBuraeat) TioxiRg 058
6F"89¢€ ‘991 v0°ZPs’8 T0'LLS L FASRE N R KN ! 1ood I030K T99
gL gZe'ere BOE6E'T 06 'SES TE'TI8T‘EPE pung Iemeg drysumo] Z6S
0S°9L6°LBY 9L796L'2T IR AN S0°6F6‘CeF pung iajey 166
6T LEV ‘192 PG 689 ‘TE E8*€5Z'9 06°2L8'982 pung 1amag 2BeTTTA 065
(PE'STO’LT) 6E°0LE'S ¥9'820°S (6S°€LZ'PT) BUTIEN 08S
L6 8G9 °0LT 000 LT 10L 08°%56 ‘69T pung adtaiag 13qad T0€
£E0°E86 ‘SO BT°GT8 potoeT TZ°899 ‘99 1s3ua) dTyspustTig 193EMIUAg 08¢
P2 70T 'LE 09°8LT 00°0 v8'z8z’Le A3TI0y3ny juswdoTaaag umojumog 8ve
86029 °LET BO'9TLD Y6 FEE’F Z1°200°0FT pung 13188135 T207 €02
LL°STO'LLT G9°€59°G Ly LDE‘9 GE I9E‘9LT pung 399135 I0(ey rA1r4
£E°005°85¢2 £0°966 ‘69 EE"POLLE £0°Z6L'962 punj TeISU3H 101
butyosyy - yued uo3jbutiluny  MONAH

¥S° 181 00°0 00°0 vG 18T a0 pund TeIsuss
bS 18T 00°0 000 S 18T pung TeI3U3H 101
gD punad Teisuan ZQIss

OV ESG6'LG2 00°0 000 0V £6G6°LG52 HALYM - A3 MNVE TYITHIHD
OF "£G9G°'LGE 00°0 00°'0 0F"€65'L52 pung Iajep 166
HALYM - 42 ¥NVd TYDIWZHD dJ3HD
BT0Z/82/20 £3TPa1D 837430 8102/10/20 uotiydrIaosag pung
aoueteyg Teiol Te30L sourTed opoD ueg

Butpug butuutbag

Iglemiuag 80
B10Z/8Z/20 OL 81T0Z/10/20 WOl spuey :asEn
Z/1 tabeg HEILYMINAG A0 IOVTIIA 404 ¥NHNYY X9 AEVHHNS HSYO WY PO:DT 8T0Z2/90/£0



T6°ZF0‘6GL'S £6°225°062Z £€0°156'%0T I8 ¥?19°'%06°S SANNg ITY - IYLOL

6E°2T6°092 00°0 00°0 6E"ZT6 ‘092 LLY TO SM
6€°216°092 00" 0 00°0 6E"2T6 ‘0092 pung Ismag abefTta 06g
LLV O3 SM  LL¥POD

(P €00‘2T) PGS 0BS'9F 00°0 TT LLS'FE 3unosoy aoxdwur 3e813g
(Ep-£00'2T) PG 085 '9F 000 TT LLS'FE Pung uoTidNIISUO] 3I88IIS 213
Junosoy aoxdwy 399135 SIMIS

LO0"0LT'98 00°0 00°'0 LO°0LT 98 PFO9X 4IA 9SS
LOOLT 98 00°0 00°0 LO*OLT'98 pung =0TaIss j3dag T0E
PP9X 4IA €55 €SdIA

BE"6E9'GZT go°o 00°0 BE6£9'GZT FAMISEY QHOHE 4MD 9SS
BE"6£9'G2T 00°0 go°o0 8E'6E9'GZT pung iamag sberTia 069
TAYISEY ONOH dMD €SS  HEAMD

6 LTO'GL 00°0 00° L9 ¥6 0SS 'vL 6TL8 1I5043d HSVYD dSS
T0°LOF‘Z co°0 00°0 0 Lov'e pung Iamag diysumo], 269
SB°LB6‘C G0 0 00°0 S8°L86°2 rung Isjepm TeS
E1°G68'P 00" 0 00°0 E1°G68'F pung Ismsg abeITTA 069
6L°26G°6 00°0 00°0 6L°26S'6 BUTIEH ngs
PTI P2E’T 00°0 00°0 PT'¥PZE’T pund 20TaI95 1gs8g TOE
TOVLT’T 000 000 T0'PLT'T 193us) dIUspusaTid Is3emiusg 08e
8102/82/20 £31TPa1) §3Tqag 8102/10/20 uotydrrossg pung
aouetTeq Te30%L T230L aouereg apo) jueg

butpuz butuutbag

z/2 1abeg

8102/82/20 OL 8T0Z/T0/Z0 WOud

HATVMLNId 30 HOVTIIA HOJd MHNYH A€ XHVWHNS HSYD

Ia

WY p0:0T

Jemiuad :dd
apuey :a1aEq
BT0Z/90/€0



00°0 00" 0L 6L°12 BT ELT'T 00°0 z8°9¢¢ 00"00S'T sasuadx3 TeABIL 000°098-TLT-T0T
00'0 00°011’2 LY £S5 00 869 00°0 00°Z08 00°006°'T sdTysIaqualn % sang 000" 0Z8-TLT~-TOT
000 00°0 £€E°£8 00" 062 000 00°062'T 00°'G0S'T SJUIUESISEY 000°218-TLTI-TOT
000 GL 1682 €1°89 00°Z16°T 00°0 00°880°F 00°000°9 aouranNsul 000°0TB-TLT-TOT
00°0 GB°620'FE 95°88 69°EE9 ‘¥ LL T06'E 1£°998 ‘5E 007005 ‘0F AT85 TENIORIJUOD/TEUOTISE3I0Id 000°008-TLT-TOT
00°0 G6°0F 011 00°686 00'0 00°1T 00°000°'T ENOBURTTIOSTH 000°0%L-TLT-TOT
00°0 0L"95L EE'LE ZL’929 LE'ZE 8Z ELE 00°000°'T *dx3 oW/eo1d asfoidug 000°9TL-TLT-TOT
00°0 000 00°00T (00°008°'T) 00'0 00°00B ‘T 00°0 aaj butlesH selsnay 000" POL-TLT-TOT
000 GZ'168'6 9G4S LE 089S B0 €2k £9°618°'9 00°005°2T Butiysans/Azetes sjuspisaad 000'20L-TLT-T0T
STETOTIFO P232aTd 26BT1TTA - 1Lt 3dag
saxnjTpuadxg
00" D 16°L22°112'1 ¥9°06 TT°0L9 ‘01T IB"0FE‘22 68°62E'TLO'T 00°000°28T°T SAANTATY TYIOL
00°0 T6°LZT'TTIZ'T #9°06 TT 0L 01T T8 0bE‘Z2 68°62E'TLO’T 00°000'28T'T 266 - 000 3deg Te30L
00" 0 00°005'0T 00°08 00'000°‘2 00°0 00°000°8 00°000°0T pund jusudynbi-ee3 uTwpy 199'$69-000-10T
00" 0 00°520'12 S6°28 00'0SL’E 00°0 00°06Z'81 00°000'22 zamas dTysumol-8sd UTWPY 65" ¥69-000-T0T
000 00° 0S¥k 'b¥ 91°£8 00°000‘s 00°0 00°005‘6E 00" 006 ‘LY I9]1BH-893 UTUPY 165 ' ¥69-000-10T
00°0 00°050°2ZL 8L ze 00°000‘ET 000 00°005°29 00°005‘SL aamag abeTTTA-983 UTWPY 065°$69-000-T0T
00" 0 00°00Z°% £E*€EB 00°'0SL 00°'0 00°0SL’E 00°00S5'F BUTIPH-98] UTWPY 08S*F62-000-T0T
00°0 00°5LC’9 EE* €8 00'000°1 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°9 x83u8) dTYspuaTII-8al UTWPY 082°p62-000-10%
00°0 00°00Z'T 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T epg-984 UTWDY 8¥Z° F69-000-TOT
00" 0 00°005'01 rd: A X 00°000‘2 00°0 00°000°s 00°000°'TT £393135 TROOT-88d UTWDPY £02°F69-000-T0T
00°0 00°00Z°F TAd §:] 00°0S5L 00°0 00°0SZ°'E 00°000°% 5392135 Iofen-aa3 uTWpPY Z0Z° ¥69~000-T0T
000 SL°ZE 00°00T (P9'EZTO'PT) 00°50% ¥9 EZ0°HT 00°0 |WoOUl "ISTH 000°¥692-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°001 r0*LLZ'2S 00°0 {(bO*LLZ 2S) 00°0 3I0US PUB IIA0Q USED 000°689-000-T0T
000 60°BES’H 00°001T (BL'TLZ) 00'0 L TLE 00°0 S3uswasINqUTIY 000°LL9-000-T0T
000 00" 000°¢€ 00° 001 000 00'0 00°000°¢E 00°000°€ diysumog-wbagd ucTiIEaI08Y Juad 00£° 1L9-000~T0T
000 verzzeZ'e oL G6°80E’2 00°'00T G0° 161 00°005°2 steapund whig uoTieaxdey juad 002°1L3-000-T0T
00°0 00°996°C GE L6t (00°LbE'T) 00't9v't 00°L¥6E 00°000°2 saag weabag o8y 00T°149-000-10T
00°0 LE"600'LT GEg0T  (25°891°1) EB'GLY'T ZS°891°SIT 00°000 ‘%1 EaEPaT/ 53Uy 000°699-000-10T
00°0 00°050°T 00°001  (00°0S¥) 00'0 00° 0S¥ 000 @93 Butppay 2a 000" 899-000-10T
000 00°6%0°¢c ST'v0F (S0'E80°9) 00°'05Z G0"EBO‘H 00°000°2 s3uay 000" L99~000-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°00T (BP*266°F) 00'0 8b*2EE 'Y 000 HMIS/NID - butieasdo £SeTD IH 006° ¥92-000-T0T
000 00°0 00'00T (pS 18T} 000 #5° 181 00°0 0o ISTHIINI aNnd NED -~ 9SS 100" ¥99-000-T0T
00°0 6T°1€2'6 992 60°L96°F 00'0 26" CET 00°000°s pauigpg 3jsaIiajul Jueg 000° ¥99-000-T0T
000 OL°TLB £2°96c  (9T'182'T) 00'STT 51 18L°'1 00° 00§ SQUT] 3ISYOTL ? SIOUBUTPIO 000°659-000-T0T
000 00°SBE’T 05° €11  (00°'SET) 000 00'SET’T 00°000°'T S3TWId] Hedey 000" ¥59-000~10T
00°0 00°£98°‘01 Zt e 00°985 00'0 00°%16°'6 00°005°0T ses3 dwey youneq 000°€59-000~T0T
00°0 £6°9€Z°1 I6°81T (0T°68T1) 1s°Lze 0T'68T°T 00°000°T A3teu=g - uoT3loe(T0D abegien 000" T¥9-000-10T
00°0 b6 FG6 ‘90T §6°9L 9€ L2092 00'0 ¥9'2L6°'FB 00°000°‘TIT 833 uoT3oe(ToD abeqien 000°0%¥9-000-T0T
000 06°860°T 000 00°000°T 000 00'0 00" 0001 uofiels Hutueald Ystd 000°BE9-000-T0T
000 00°'62Z 00°00T (00°'0TT%) 00°0 00'011 000 3881 344 9 s3Iodsy 000" LZ9-000-T0T
oo 00°60% £L°0¢ SE'9PE 000 §9'E5T 00°00% 20c Bututezy aoT3sop 000°9Z9-000-T0T
000 ST 'TFZT'E G6'50T  (SE'9971) 000 GE"99T'¢E 00°000'E aa3 asusdyl JonbTq 000°5Z9-000-T0T
000 00°250'89 91°'26 00°020°S 00°T19°1T 00°086 ‘85 00°000°%9 anuaaay paleys s3els 000° ¥LS-000-TOT
000 Z9'680°2 26°201 {57 0%) 00°0 sb oso’e 00°000°2 gaa3 3 sjyuiag butuogz 000°9LF-0D0-T0T
000 9L OF8'FE 6¥°8L 1v°220°'9 L9 6to’L 65 LLE'TZ 00" 000’82 Katoy 30¥ OIIBH I33IEYD 000°25%-000-T0T
000 98°18T'0T T6°61T  {16°€LK'T) LS EE 16°ELE 0T 00°005's 3 uvoTleIlsyutwpy xel Ajaadoag 000" L¥F-000-T0T
600 vE'T9E’E 00°001 {2L°£18}) 60°59T ZL'E18 000 SaXgl UQ 163I93UI I EITITEURG 000'S%F-000-T0T
000 LL*OTE ‘bhL 0" 86 BS ZO¥'P1 (98°pZS) Zh T LES'GZL 00°000°'0FL snuaaay xel Ajzedoag 000°Z0¥-000-10T
266 - 000 3dea
sa3nUanay
punj (eIaussn - 10T pPung
ALIAILOV LT0Z/TE/EQ aasn FONYTYE 81/82/20 8102/82/20 139008 dIANIWNY NOILdI¥DS3a HIAAWAN 1D
NAWGNENY 139and FONVIVE aN3 1904 % ATAYTIVAY HLNOW FONYIYE ik 81-L702

e/t iobea

HILEMINAG A0 FOVITIA HO4 LHOATY HFUNLIANIAXE dNV FONIATH

H0d ALIAILOV
Isjemjuad :dqd
spury :Ias[)
WY 20:0T 8T02/90/€0

8102/82/20 OSNIAQNI QOTIYddd



00°0 S9TE06'E 68°21T  (BS 98E) 86°91¢ 85°98E’¢E 00°000°E satTddng Buryexadp 000° 0vL-TOE-10T
00°0 0070052 00001 00°0 00°0 00006 'L 00°005°L €940 000'0Z2L-TOE-TOT
000 66°G9 £€E'T 9E'E€L6°T 00°0 ¥9°97 00°000°'2 ~dxg e3ny 000°BTL-TOE-TOT
00°'0 61°GT9 %1 95°'fq 09'LET'2 [ZA 12 0k 2980T 00000 °ET *dxg on/entd zafotdug 000°9TL-T0E-T0T
000 L0 066°ET 8% 8% z6 sk 2l (PLTST) BOTEYS LT 00°'000°0E s3T3auag salordug 000°ZTL-TOE~TOT
00°0 61°606°%2 96°9% St TE0'OT G8°198 S5 896 ‘6T 00°000‘0E sabey awfl-3aed 000°€0L-TOE-T0T
000 TL EFZ 99T T8 bL ES'GLE'TH PO E6R'F Ly rZo‘zel 00°000°P9T Kaetes/sabeym 000°Z0L-TOE-TOT
jusuyaedaq 207104 - 10 3dag
00°0 PL TGP 'GT g88°68 06°619°'T BG"658 0T 0BE'pT 00°000°9T TTeH @beTiTAa - G9z adeg telog
000 2L L 00 00T (LZ°Z8) 00°0 1228 00-o Teluay Juaudinbz 000°096-592-10T
00°0 00°EbT 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 souruajutey ¥ atedey 000°'0£6-592-101
00°0 09°2zZ5°L Y AT VETERT'T 087629 99°'96L 9 00°000'8 £9TITITIN 000°026-592-101
00°0 00°TOL 007 00T (00°0TZ) 00°0 00012 00°0 soupansul 000'018-592-T01
00°0 LT 0LE'S 9z°LY 82 ¥96°T 66°61 ZL'GE0'P 00°000‘9 AISS TEN3IDPIjUOD/TPUOTEESFOIS 000'008-652-101
00°0 66°600°'T ZT°02T (6L"TOE) Lozt 6L T0B'T 00°006°T sarTddng buriexadp 000°'0vL-592-T0T
00" 0 99 8€ 00°00T (T16°E6) AR 16'€6 00 0 *dx3 op/eotd asdordud 000°9TL-692-10T
00°0 GGTLTT 00°00T  (TG°LPT) 00°0 16 L¥1 00" 0 s3TFausg esdoTduy 000°2TL-592-101
00°0 50128 Sb 0z {pZ°esL) 00°08 LA AN AT AN 00" 005 Azeres/soben 000'20L-592-101
TTeH 2beyTrA - g9z adeg
00°0 £6°6T18'091 10° b6 60°257 ‘0T G8 €05 ‘ST T6°L00 ¥9T 007005 ‘PLY IaINses1L/YIBTD #beTTTA - 61z Idag Te3OL
00°0 00°0 00°00T (66°GLT) 00°0 66°GLT 00°0 SNOaURTTIOSTH 000°096-512-10%
00’0 ST LGT'T 9y 16 r0° 82T LT EOY 96 TLE'T 00°005°T +dxg sbeisod 000° F06-6T2-10T
000 06°BLE =113 §6°F12 000 181:] 00°000°T ButystIqnd 000°006-512-10T
00°0 Zz 609t EE"68T  (09°90L'T) 00'0 09‘goL’c 00°000°2 BUTUTEIL 3 UOTIROMPE 000°'298-512-10T
06°0 Z8°L6G 1L°96 68°698 00’0 TI'PETT 00°000°Z buybpot 3 Toaeil 000°098-512-10T
00°0 0L 622’1 6L 8% 02°89L 000 08°TEL 00°005°T sdTysaaquan 3 sang 000" 0Z8-512-10T
00°0 00°925°'1 £6°0 SETTI86'T 00'0 59°81 00°000°2 IouRINSUL 000" 0TB~512-10T
00°0 10°61E’S 0Z° 15 GE'9TV‘E 0070 G9'EBG'E 00°000°L £30EI3U0D SUTYIRN IDTII0 000" Z08-512-10T
00°0 v1°828°Y L8°02T (2T 19%'T) %€ 980E 2z '19¢v's 00°000°L A135 TPNIORIIUOD/TRPUOTSSIJOIG 000" 008-512-10T
00°0 9L EGG7L LT°G9 ZLE92°2 TE 189 8Z2'9EC'k 00°005’'9 ga3T7ddng butieaado 000 0FL~-ST2-T0T
00°0 9E°0TT'L ¥9'€6 91606 0L-8b9 ve 060 ‘L 00°000°8 *dx3 oW/ests 1sAordud 000°9T4-612-10T
000 ELT9TE'TE LY 66 8BS 6FF T 0ot LYZ'Y Zb° 056 ‘0¢ 00°000‘2E s313ousg sefoTdum 000°2TL-612-10T
000 26 L6 'S 66° 16 prrI9L’S 00°0 95*gET ‘9 00" 00021 gabey swti-3jIed 000 £0L-GT2-T0T
00°0 Z8'265 ‘88 LB'E0T  {BE'Z9G°E) b 512’6 BE* 296 ‘66 00°000'26 Axeteg/sabey 000°20L-512~T0T
I2IN6eRIL/YIaT) abeTTA - §1g adea
00'0 26°998°'7Z1 iAAEA] SR FLT'EZ S BSF ‘L 51°628'801 00°000°2E1 aebeueyy abeTiTA - ZL1 3deg TeiIoL
00°0 00°0 08°¢6 00°T€E 00°0 00 69% 00°00S Bututell ¥ UCTIEONPI 000°298-2LT-T0T
00°0 00'0 68'6L 96°001 06° 156 kb E6E 00°00% Butbpo 3 Taaval 000°098-ZLT-T0T
00°0 0002 00°'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 sdTysIaquan ¥ sang 000°'028-2LT-T0T
00°0 00°£9S 5c'e 00°698°1 00'0 00°*TET 00°000°2 sgueansul 000'0T8-2L1-T01
00°0 9681 62' Lk (4314 00° 01 9r*9te 00°00S sa1iddng bButiexadp 000°'0bL-2LT-TOT
00°D 66°GLE'D v0'88 G2 LLL 89" LBE GLTEZEL'S D0T005’9 *dx3 oH/edtd 2sdoidwm 000°'9TL-2LT-T0T
00°0 59°989 ‘82 Z6'8S 28°L96 ‘ET ZE'WER T 81'g£0‘0Z 00°000°‘vE e3TFeusg sehoTduy 000°2TL-2LT-T0T
000 26°102°'L8 66'26 89°691'9 Z9°'FBE‘S ZeTveB ‘18 00°000°88 Azetes/eaben 000*20L-2LT-T0T
aobeuey sbei1ta - 2ZL1 3dea
00°0 06066 ‘6¥ 8E‘BL 96291 ‘v1 22U LGE’'Y PO LEE‘TS 00° 005’59 STRTOTIJO Pe3daTd #befria - 1.1 3dag Tvl0L
saanjTpuadxy
puni jeasuss - T[0T pung
ALIAILOV LTOZ/TE/ED agasn FONYTYE 81/82/20 8102/82/20 139008 qIANIRY NOIIJI¥DSIEa HIGHON 7D
NIHANIWY 139008 FONVYIVE aNI Ioad % FIACIIVAY HINOW FONYTYE QLX BI-L10Z

12/2 sabeg

HALYMLNId 40 IFOVITIA 404 LHOdAH THOLIANIdXT ONY INNIATY

¥0d ALIAILOY

B8T0Z/8Z/20 9NIANI A0OI¥3d

I93BMIUD 160
apuey :iasn

Wd Z0:01 8T0Z/90/€0



00°0 08'618°L0T £1°98 LT"E6E’ST 9Z'£68'6 £8°909'S6 00°000°TTT AI35 TENIDRIIUOD/TRPUOTSSAIORJ 000°008-125-T0T
000 b2 e be° iz LT L9G°T 00°0 EL°ZEY 00°000°2 *dx3 oR/eaTd T3hordug 000°9TL-125-T0T
00°0 25°81 6L°ES €5°898°T 00°0 LE 1812 00°000'% s1730usg avdoTduy 000°'2TL-125-10T
00'0 86° Gk 8862 TL'EZO'FT 000 62°9L6'G 00°000°‘02 Aaejes/sebey 000'20L-T25-T0T
§321A185 uUoTlIPlITURS - 12¢ 3dag
oot o £L'85%°'1E EB°LE L9°200°€e ¥S 0SSk 2 EE°L66°ET 00°000°LE butaybTl 382135 - ogp 3dag TeA0L
00t o EL*BG%'TE EB'LE L9°200°ce PGS 0Sh ‘2 EE LEGYET 00°000°LE S9TITITIN 000°026-0GF-10T
buraybr1 392335 - OS¢ 3Idaa
0070 £0°5168'EY LL*TL b E99°L2 08°GLL'E 95 9EE ‘0L 00'000°86 Mda - Trp 3dag TeI0L
00'0 0T T16°'T Gk PSS  {96°B880°6) 65°691 96" 8B0°TT 00°000°'Z Tejuay juaudynbg 000" 0¥6-1Fb-T0T
00'0 59229 Eb*PST  {LZ ¥PG) Z6°81 LZ PPS°T 00'000°'1 asupuajuten 3 itedsy 000" 0E6-TFP-TOT
00'0 £5°6¢€Z9 BT"18 T AN YA 91 PSL ZL 0L} 00°'000°'9 saTITTTIN 000°026-Tkp-TOT
00°0 00016 ‘P 85 bL 96 EFT'T 000 F0°9SE‘E 00°'00S°'P aoueansug 000" 0T8-TFY-TOT
00°'0 L2°868°2 12°€9 16°L82'T ¥1°BET 6v°212°C 00°'006°¢ AT2E TENIDRIJU0D/TRUOTESDJ0IG 000°008-TFP-TOT
00°0 LT E8E°E 01 9L 61°956 ZEPPT 18°€¥0°E 00'000'F ssuadxg wiotun 000" 0SL-TFP-TO0T
00°0 Vb 6E6 GO'TET  (20°129) BE°E6 zZo*129°e 00°000°2 sarTddng buriezadp 000" 0%L-TEP-T0T
00°0 00°005°2 00° 007 00°0 000 00°0056°L 00°005‘L "3d0 000" 02L-TEY-TOT
00'0 bLOTGLT 6£° 1€ 16°LBO'E BT°2ET 6%°2T0'T 00°005‘F *dx3 on/e0td zwdordug 000°9TL-TFP-TOT
00'0 GL 969 °GT S8 EL E9°LOL'Y 82 6EF LETZBZET 00‘000°8T g3T72uag asiordug 000°2TL-TFP-T0T
00'0 BE'999°2Z 0T €F 19°609'62 €8 E6L'T 6E°PEE'BT 00°000°'SH Axeresg/saben 000°2Z0L-1¥b-T0T
Mdd - Tt 3Idaa
00'0 TLoTLL T L9°Z8 £6°420°S I1°96L°F LO"GLE'ET 00°000°62 butuogz puy buiuuerd - 0z adsg TeIol
00'0 00° 00T 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 -dxg sbe3soq 000°v06-02b-T0T
00'0 TE P9T LY 69 ¥9°2st 89 EOT 9E"LFE 00°005 ButysTignd 000°006-02b-10T
000 00°0 00°0 00" 000'T 00°0 00°0 00700071 BuTuTEIL 3 UOTIEDNPIT 000°Z98-02b-10T
000 00° 08¢ 00°28 00°'0L2 00'0 00'0E2’T 00°005°1 edTysaaqual 3 sang 000" 0Z8-02b-T0T
oo 0 00°09Z°1 68°08 0S°9F1’T 00°990°¢ 0S'ESB'P 00° 0009 AZDF IRNJOPIIUCD/TRUCTEERIOIS 000" 008-020-T0T
000 OF°OLT 9v §21 {B2'221) 0co BEZ'ZE9 00° 00§ gat1ddng butiexado 000" 0FL-02F-T0T
00°0 v6'TL9'T 2969 pL GSh LS*STT YAR JTIR | 00°005°T *dx3 Op/edTd zakoTduy 000" 9TL-0Zb-TOT
00°0 Tb'S18‘L 00001 {0¥°22) 00'0 obze 000 s31Feuaq aafoTdua 000°ZTL-0Zb-TOT
00°0 00°50£°T GL'69 00°0T2'T 00'0 00'06L°2 00°000°'% Aeg BuTIsaN 124 000" v0L-0Zb-TOT
00°0 99°506 ‘82 ZE'€E EL'PES 98'016'T LZ'690'ET 007 000°FT Axetes/sabey 000°Z0L-02p-TOT
Butuoz puy Hutuuerd - ogp 3dsa
00°0 EG"9EL'ERT GF €L €8°€£9L'18 F0*Z9E ‘L 11*9€E2 /922 00° 000 ‘80E juswiredaqg a07i0d - 10€ adeg Telol
00°0 60'009°LZ 128 06°000°s 000 00°000°c2 00°000°82 Tr3usy 3uswdinbz 000" 0Y6-10E-T0T
00°0 T2 L6S L 8b-98 00° P10’ G0*ZTL 00°98% ‘9 00°005°L EaTITTTIN 000°0Z26-10£-10T
00°0 SP9b0’‘T 02°6pT (66°6H2) 00'0 66°G¥L 00° 00§ uoTioWwoxd A3 TunumEo) 000 086-TOE-TOT
000 £9°ERT'T ST'ET 00°LEL'T 00" €PT 00° €92 00°000°2 butute1l ¥ uorIEONpPl 000°298-T0£-~-T0T
00°0 £L° LBV 00" 00T (88°¢E) 00" ¢ 88° €€ 00°0 Butbpo 3 ToavilL 000°098-10£-101
00°0 06°TEE 0070 00005 0070 00°0 00°00% sdTysaaqusn 3 send 000°0ZB-T0E-T0T
00°0 00°ZAS ‘0T 91 %L Ev-z¥a‘e 0070 LS Ls1’e 00°000°TT souransur 000°0I8~10E-TOT
00°0 16°899°S 06°0L 8y T68°T 01'0£2 ZS°B02'% 00°006'9 ATBS TENIORIjUOD/TPUOTSE8J0Id 000'008-10€-T0T
00°0 95*GEE’T (L8°02) 0L 802°1 (8% £a) (0L°802) 00°000°% juswdtnbg Ajajeg TePUOSIag 000'05L-T0E-T0T
00°0 YR TA R S ¥6°Z2T (ET1°QEE) 000 ET°BER'T 00°005°T asuadx3 wIioITun 000°05L-T0E-TOT
sainyrpuadry
pung feIsuan - {01 pund
ALIAILOV LTOZ/TE/ED aasn FONYTYE BI/82/20 B102/82/20 139008 qIANANY NOILdI¥DS3a vadHaN 19
NIHANIWY 13ISang8 JIODNYTIYE aH3 EOCE % TTEVIIYAY HLNOW SONYTIYd aLX BI-LT0Z

tz/¢€ rabeg

YILYMINGG JO FOVTTIA ¥0d LH03TY TEALIANIIXT ONY INNIATY

H0d ALIAILOVW

B8102/82/20 ONIUNZ QOIdId

Iajemilusd :49qQ
apuey :I1as()

WZ Z20:0T 8102/90/€0



00°0 L9°L¥6'G8T 00°00T (22 0EE‘LFT) (QE"69Z'TH) ZT OEE‘LPT Qo' 0 STUNLIANIIXT 3 SEINNIATY 30 1IN
00°'0 ¥Z°08Z'G20°T L1'BL EE€'000‘8BSE TT°079 ‘€9 L9666 'EZ6 00°000°ZBT°T STUNITANIAXT TYIOL
000 16°L22'112°1 906 11'0L9°0TT 18 0bPE ‘22 68°6ZE'TLO'T 00°000'2B1 1 SEANIAZY TYIOL
pung texavuas - 107 pung
000 vz 08z’'se0’t LT'8BL ££°000°852 11'019°E9 LY 666 'CC6 00"000°281°T STINLIANGIXT TYIOL
000 TZ T0E ‘02T €L°GB 58°b69 12 91" 6EF ‘9 ST"GDE'DET 00°000‘2ST uoTlearnay ¥ s3red - 9g; ideg TEIOL
00'0 00°0SL’E S6°69 00°00E‘9 00°0 00'002’'21 00°005'81 LeTano fe3arded 000°0L6-96L-T0T
000 ZG 79591 gL901  {11'022°'T) 167128 11°022°'61 00°000 ‘BT Te3usy juswdinbz 000°0P6-95L-10T
000 00°05% TO'L6T  {62°566°T) 00°0 62'660 G 00°005'E aoueuajuTeR ¥ ITedsy 000°0E6-95L-T0T
00°0 E9°2LO'FT 85°58 BE'WLB'T GZ'118 Z9°62T 11 00" 000 ‘ET FBTITITIO 000°026-95L-T0T
000 00°002°'1 00°52 00°052°2 00°0 00°0SL 00000t sdryszaquai 3 sang 000°028-95L-T0T
000 BE'EWSB 81702t (LL°ZOE) 00°0 L zo8’'t 00°00S°T asueInsur 000°0T8-96L-10T
00°0 £9°vE8 ‘BT £0'v8 gs*oLe’s p2'GE6°T ZE'6TL'LT 00°Q00‘EE AZRS TEN3IDRIZUOD/TRUCTSE23I0IJ 000°008-95L-10T
00" 0 59°60E'6 9% L8 §9°821°1 08°62T GE*TLE 'L 00°000'6 satrddns burlezedo 000°0vL-95L-10T
000 BT 9ES‘Z T0' S 67°630°C PL'OTT 16°0Eb ‘T 00°00S'F *dx3 oH/edtd asdordud 000°91£-95L-10T
00°0 BE"PVL'E TF° 00T (vZ°LE) (X127 Pz LED’E 00°000'6 s3Tisusg sekoTduy 000°21L-95L-T0T
00°0 ¥8° 668 'EE 0L'EB 90°LSE’S 61°88Y%’'T ¥6'2Zh9 ‘2E 00°000'6E Kxetes/sebey 000°20L-35L-T0T
uoT3lea2109y % syIed - 96 3dag
00°0 98°188°¢ 20°8g LT 80F ‘Y 00°0 £8°160'9 00°005°0T uotjoworg Ajtunumio) - pge 3deg TeljOL
00" 0 00°5¥e 00°6¥ 00°652 0070 00" gb2 00° 005 Tejuay juaudinbz 000" 0%6-¥5L-101
00°0 00°0 00°00T {¥6°LE) 0070 p6"LE 00°0 uoTioWwoIs A3 TURUINOD 000 088-¥GL-T01
00°0 LETOL'T gv*ZeET  (68°T1B) 000 68°11E'E 00°005°Z AIB5 TEN3ORIjUC)/TRUOTESAJOId 000°008-75L-T0T
00°0 Lbrzaz's 192y Lv s6z’e 00°0 ES POL'T 00°000'% sat11ddng buriezadp 000" OFL-FGL-TOT
00°0 BT°2E 00°00T {Lb O0W) 000 Ly 0F 00°0 *dx3 oW/eoty zadforduy 000'9TL-bGL-TOT
00°0 PP 62T 157 0% bbL6T 000 85°202 00° 005 s31Jausg aafotdum 000" 2TL-FSL-TOT
000 ob 1t 1E°8T 85 06h ‘T 00°0 vh 60S 00°000°¢€ Azetes/sabey 000" 20L-pSL-TOT
uotTjoword Ajtfunumo)d - yGy dag
00'0 EL*2bP ‘0T 0b-z8 066612 €0 PIL 01" 00’01 00°005'21 weiboig g-¥ uoTIESIDAY - 16 3dsg Telol
00°0 000 00°00T (00" 69E) 000 00°69€ 000 asueinsul 000°0T8-TGL-TOT
000 BE 209°C £9°26 ZPLbT 00°00€ BG"ZG68°T 00°000°2 AI95 TERIDEIJUOD/TEUOTESIJOIS 000" 008-TGL-T0T
000 POTET9 ‘2 1568 9b 6LS 00°0 ¥S 0ZF'E 00°000°'F sarTddng bButjezadp 000°0FL-TSL-TOT
000 000 00°0 00°00% 000 00°0 00°005 +dxd e3jny 000°BTL-TSL-TOT
00'0 B6"E8E 0zZ°99 66°891 1%°62 10" TEE 00°005 *dx3 oj/edTd rafotduy 000°9TL-TSL-TOT
000 EE"EDB’P L9 gL E0°ELT’T Z9°'vat L6 92E’F 00°006°S Azetes/sabey 000° 20L-TSL-TOT
urexboxg 9-y uoTIERIDRY - [gL 3dag
g0 T L8BLOT 98° 0L 89°2£8°Th 92 €686 ZETLYT'#OT 00°000‘LFT §20TAIAS UOTIRITUBS - [gg 3dsg@ Te3oL
000 00°0 00°0 00°000'0T1 000 000 00°000°01 Te3uayd juaudinb3 000" 0b6-T2Z5-TOT
saanjTpuadxy
punj Teasuss - 101 pund
ALIAILOY LT0Z/TIE/ED adsn FONTTYE 81/82/20 groe/se/zo 139008 AZANIHY NOILdIHOS3EA HIGWAN T9
NIWANSWY 139008 FINYTIVE aNg 1204 % FTIVIIVAY HIROW FONYTYd ALX BI-LT0Z

:abeg

HALYMLNEd 40 FOTTIIA HOI Ld0d3d¥ FHALIANIAXH GNY FENNIATYE

d03 ALIAILOVY
Iogemiuad :dd
apuey I8
WY 20:0T BT0Z/90/E0

8102/B2/20 DNIANT GOIH3Ed



5383135 - UOTIRIISTUTWPY - zepy adad

00°'0 Z6° V8601 S6° b8 £9°p9E°b 08" ELL'F LE"GEQ BT 00'000°62 soueuajutel 133uTM - gLy I3dag TEI0L
00°0 EL°G9E’S 66°2TT (10°662°'T) GG Z6s’'e 10°662°'1T 00°000°0T Tejusy juswdynbz 000 0PE-8LE-202
00'0 00°0 00°00T (00"PFT) 000 00 PFT 00°0 aoueInNsUI 000" QTB=-8Lb-202
000 00°0 00°0 00°'000'P 000 00°0 00°000°% AT TENIDRIIUOD/TRUOTSSIFOI 000°008-8LV-202
000 05°0GT b9 LL L8°0L9 00°0 E1'62ZE'T 00°000°E sat1ddng bujjezado 000°0FL-BLF-202
00°0 BE 8¥FZ 00°00T  (£9°'19¢) P9°2TT £9°19¢ 00°0 *dx3 OH/eoTd Iadojdurg 000°9TL-8BLF-202
000 G 66L°T 0E°TET  (B6°GZ9) 66°095 86°529 T 00°000°2 s3T3eulg awdotdeug 000°ZTL-BLY-202
00°0 GE09F’'E 9L°9¢L BE"p2E'2 z0'Bbs'T 79°'SL9 ‘L 00°000‘0T A1eteg/sabey 000°20L-8LY-202
SOUPUIIUTEH IIJUTM -~ grp 3deq
00°0 66°ETE"L 19°6L6 {L1°Z6G'6) 00°0 L1°26G°TT 00°000°2 E80TAZRS DTIJOAL - pLb 3deg Te3ol
00°0 £6°L6b'E 000 000 000 ooo 00°0 Tejuay Juswdinba 000°006-bLV-202
0070 00°'0 00°00T {00°96) 00'0 00°96 00°0 aouRINEUI 000°0T8-vL¥-20Z
00°0 G ESL 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T saT7ddns Butiexado 000 0FL-PLV-202
00'0 SE'HET 00°00T {6% 96%) 000 6V 96F 000 *dx3 oH/esTa asAorduy 000 9TL-PLY-Z0Z
000 ¥F'6E6 00°00T {01°2EB’E) 00°0 0T 2E8°E 000 s373ouad asAoTdug 000" ZTL-PLE-20Z
00°0 TETPE6’T 9£°97L {85°LBT1'9) 000 BG LOT L 00°000°'T Azeyes/sebey 000°Z0L-PLP-202
E807TAXBS DTIFRIL - bk 3dag
00°0 29°GEE'LE ¥6°'68 06°GIG’E 58°6LB 0T FBY ‘12 00°000°'S2 aduUBULIUTEH BUTINOY - ggf 3dag TeE3OL
00°0 00°0 08°19T {00°9€2’'T) 000 00°9€2'¢ 00°000°2 jusuwasetday }TeMOpPIS 000°2L6-£9F-202
00°0 EB"2GEET 6E"GET {LE'6OL'F) 58°592 LE69L'S 00°000°S Teauay juswdynba 000 0F6-€£9F-202
00°0 00°0 £9°81 SL°E18 000 GZ°98T 00°000°'T asueudjutey ¥ atedey 000°'0E6-E9F-20C
000 00°590°9 12799 00°G9E’Z 000 00°GEQ 'Y 00°000°L wexbolg aduURUSIIUTEH 98I 000°£T8-£9F-202
000 000 00'00T (EB°TIEP) 000 £8°1EF 00'0 asueansuy 000°018-£96-202
00°0 Zi-L68 00°'0 00°000°1 000 00°0 00°'000"'1 AT3T TENIDBIIUOD/TEUOTSEIFOI] 000°008-£9k-202
00°D BZ 116 vz's2T  (9E°252) 00" 0 9£°262'1 00°000°T sat1ddng Butiezadn 000 0vL-E9F-202
00°0 19° %68 ¥1'6 €9°806 bLoL2 LE*T6 00°000°%T *dxgd oH/e073 aafoTdum 000°5TL-£9F-202
0070 16°222°¢ BL'62 EP POF’T aL 88t LG GBS 00°000°2 s3T3suag aafordugy 000'2TL-E97-202
00°0 LZ*200°'2T EL*ST SO'ETL'E 8% 96¢€ 6€£°982°T 00°000°'S Azeteg/sabey 000°'20L-E90-202
SouerUIIUTEN 2uTIncy - g9r 3dag
00°0 00°0 EE'EC 00°006°TT 000 00'005 '€ 00°000°ST uoTiSnIlsue) - 16y 3dag fe3lol
000 00°0 EE"ET 00°006°11 000 00'00S '€ 00°000°ST Ae1ang TEavded 000" 0L6-TSF-202
UOTIONIIEUO) - 16k 3dag
saanyTpuadxy
00°0 LY GLE'GO 56°B8 £L'06278 Lb'LOE'D L2°'60L'99 00°000°GL SEANTATY TYIOL
00°0 L9 GLE'SY 56°88 EL'062'8 LY LDE'D LZ'60L'99 00°000°SL 266 - 000 3dsg Te30L
00°0 TT LFT 00°00T {6E°'22T1) 00'0 6£° 221 00°0 pauIed 3§3I1ajul jueg 000" F99-000-202
000 95°822°69 :TA::] ZIEIV 'S Ly LOE’S B8°985'99 00°000‘SL xeL JybTam 7 SBD - TG IOV 000°155-000-202
Z65 - 000 adag
sanuaaay
pund 389135 10leW - Z0z puni
ALIAILDY LTOZ/TE/EO aasn FONVTIYE 81/82/20 8102/82/20 139009 QIANTHY NOIL4I¥OS3Id HIEHNR 1O
NIRONTHY 13900€ FONYIVE aNZ Loay & FISYTIVAY HINOW FONYTYE alA BI-LT0Z

1/ iebeg

YALYMLNIA J0 IOVTTIIA ¥0d LHOdHY TENLIQNIIXY NV IONITATYE

H0d ALIAILOV

B10Z/82/¢0 DNIONE QOI¥dd

I@jemiusd :gd
apury :I98()

WY 20:0T 8102/90/€0



00°0 6£°89Z°C 00°00T {€9°L¥Z’T) ZB8°E59 €9°LvZ’e 00°0 STHALIONIAXE ¥ SIONIATY IO TIN

0070 BZ°LOT ‘09 c6°¢cH 9€°BES 0T G9°EGY'S ¥9°19F ‘b9 00°000°GL STHOLIANIARE TYIOL
0070 L9°GLE’'GY S6°88 EL 062’8 LB LOE'D LT 60L'99 00 000 ‘5L SANNIATE TYIOL
:pun3 3992135 Iofel - 202 pung

000 82" L0109 G56°G8 9€£°8EG’0T §9°EG3°G %9°19F ‘b9 00°000°'GSL STHOLIANIART TYLIOL

00'0 GLTEZLY'F 5Z2°18 00°06L 00" 0 00°052°¢€ 00°000'% £389135 - UOTIEaISTUTWDPY - Zgp Ideg Tel0L

000 SL'ZLZ 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 @oupansul 000'018-Z8%-202

060 00°'002°V G218 00°0GL 000 007062 00°000'% asuadxd uTWRY 000°9ZL-Z80-202

gaznyTpuadxy

punj 3923135 Jolew - zoZ pung

ALIATILOY LI02/1E/E0 qasn HINVTIYH B1/82/20 8T0¢/BE/20 139ANd CHEANIWY NOILAIHOSAA HAGHAN 1D
NIWANIWY 135and JONYIYE aN3 JO0E % TJIEVIIVAY HLNOH JONYIVE dLX BT-LI0Z

HO3 ALIAILOW
B10Z/682/20 ONIANI QOINId I23enjusd dd

apuey :1asp
12/9 1abreg HILYMINGD A0 EOVTTIA 404 LH0d3Y TUALIANIdXE dNY JONIATH Wd Z20:0T 8T102/90/€0



00" 0 GETQAT'ET 6L°8ET (65°869'6) L3 60E’'S 65°869 'FE 00°000°SZ aoupuajUTEH IIJUTM - 8LF Idag TeI0l
00°0 68°80L'F 08*6ST  (08°'6L6°G) ZL's9s'z 0B 6L5 ST 00°000°01 Tejusy jusudinbg 000°0¥6-BLY-EOT
00°0 00°0 00°00T {00°%EZ) 0070 00°¥EZ 00°'0 sJuURINSUY 000°0T8-8LF-E0Z
00°0 05°061 SE°G9T  (06°096°T) 00°0 05°096°% 00°000°€ so71ddns burzezadp 000 0FL-BLF~EOZ
00°0 99°08E 9t 2L Eb 9LZ Zh EET LG EZL 00°000°T *dxg OH/®oTd IaAoTdud 000°9TL-BLF-E0Z
00'0 GL°959°2 6L°2eEe  (06°LZE'T) EE VLY 06 LZE'E 00°000°T s3T739uag aaiorduz 000°2TL-8BLP-E£0Z
00'0 G5°£82’s £L'86 8T°LZT 02°9€8°'T z8'ziB's 00°000 0T Azetes/sabey 000" 20L-8LY-E0T
82JURUSIUTEN I3juTM - ALb 3dag
000 £v°S2Z’6 00°.95  (96°bLY'TT) 00°0 96 FLI'PT 00°005°2 §3DTAI3S DTIFeal - pry 3dag Telol
000 LE*2GE’Y 000 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°005 Tejuay juswdynba 000 0¥6-FLE-EO02Z
0070 00°0 00°00T (0O°'bPT) 00°0 00" FPT 00°0 aoueInsuy 000°0T8-FLE-E0Z
00°0 59°168 00°0 00’ 00% 00°0 000 00°00% satrddns Hurjyexado 000 0%L-YLE-EOZ
00°0 SF 6LT 00°00T  {£9°'%09) 00°0 £9°¥09 600 *dx3 oW/eaty zakorduz 000°9TL-%Ly-EO2
00" D 62°€9Z'1 00°00T {19 €E0L‘¥) 00°0 T9°E0L P 00°0 s3tyauag asfotdum 000°EZTL-PLb-EOL
00°0 L9°'BLS'T 16°186  {2L'2Z2’L) 00°0 ZL*zzL's 00°00S'T Kaeres/saben 000°20L-¥LE-E0T
S8DTAX3S OTIJeI, - bLb Ideq
000 LS BFL'09 L0'SY 95°0%8’8¢2 TP 90%'T ¥b 659 ‘€2 00°005°2S 3DURUSJUTER BUTINOY - £of 3Idag TEIOL
00°0 06°L6L°T 2L 8% LE"BZE'T 00°0 E9°TLY'T 00°000°E Juswaoetday ATEMapPTS 000" 2L6~E9P-£0T
00°0 66°999°FZ 86°6B 8e°£25’e 1P 18€ ZETILE'PT 00°005°LT Tejusy jusudynby 000 ' GP6-E9F-£02
00° 0 00°0 po*o0t  {pz°98T) 00'0 b2 98T 000 soueuajutey ¥ ayedey 000°0E6-E9F-£02
000 00°522'v GL'GZ 00°GSk 'Y 00'Q 00°GSPS'T 00°000°9 weIbold \oUPUSIUTEH 881y 000'ET8-E90-£02
000 00°¥% 00°00T (81'2T0°'T) 000 81°2T0'T 0D0°0 soueansul 000" 0T8-£90-£02
00" 0 ET°L¥ 00°'99 00°0vE 00'0 00°099 0D0°000°T AI3S TENIDRIJUOD/TRUCTSE3J0Id 000" 008-£9¥~£02
000 GB"96T'T 88'62 Ske2ob’T 66°2 GG*LBS D0"000°‘2 sartddns Hutiesadp 000" 0bL-E9F~E0Z
000 EQ"609°T ES'¥ rA B 2 1: R4 16°9% 88°SET 00°000°€ *dx3 oH/ed7a IsAoidum 000" 9TL-E9%-~E0T
00" 0 Z9°pSh 'S 1E* LY EL*ESO’T S6°ZTE LZ'9k6 00°000‘Z e373ousg eedordum 000" Z1L-E9V-E0Z
000 ShULVL'TE L0t E9°'TLO'ST 65°299 LE'BZ6'T 00°000‘8T Axetes/seben 000'20L-E9F-£02
gourULIUTEN SuTINOY - £9¢ adeg
00°0 00°0 98°29 00°005°2 00°0 00°00% ‘b 00°000°L uotT3onNIISUS) - 5% dag Telol
000 00°0 98°29 00°009°2 00°0 00°00%'F Qo o000 'L AeTang Te3arded 000°0L6-TSH-E0T
uor3loniisuol - [sh adea
saanjTpuadx3
00°0 BE H2T'LE 18°66 Z9'80T'F 90 ELT'Y BE"T68’E6 00°000'86 SINNITATY TYIOL
00°0 BE*PZZ LG 18°66 Z9°BOT'F 90°ELT Y BE"168°CH 00°000'86 Z65 -~ 000 3deq TePIOL
00°0 TE°66E°E 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 SWEIUL “ISTH 000°¥63-000-£02
000 S0 pTT 00'00T (L3°56) 00°0 L3'G6 00°0C pauzel 3saiajul jued 000° v99-000-£02
00°0 BES8T'T 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 SOURUIIUTEPH IAJUTM -~ T§ IOY 000°255-000-£0¢T
00°0 99°zZab 'EY 07'88 00°256°G 90 ELT'P 00870 ‘%P 00°000°0S xel jybiaM 3 Se9 - 1§ 3oV 000 195-000-E£02
o000 LE"P6 00001 (pS°0) 000 FS°0 000 SIXPL UO I59IPIUT 7 ESITATRUS 000" 6t ¥-000~£02
00°0 19 BEG 8K P9'EOT  (LT*LPL'T) 000 LTI L¥L 6R 00°000'8F enuaaasy xel f3radoag 000" 20k-000-£0C
Z65 - 000 3ad=a
SoNUBASH
puni 3129135 [EJ0T - £0Z pung
ALIATIOV LTOZ/TE/ED agsn FONYTYE 81/82/20 8102/82/20 1E9ang QAANIHY NHOILdIHDS3d HAGHON T9
HARONIWY 135009 FONYIVE aN3 19049 % FTETIIVAY HIROW FONYIYE ali 8T-L102

T2/t :iebeg

YALYMINGd J0 FOVITIA HOd LHOdHY FUALIANIIXE ANY FANIAZY

¥W0d ALIAILDY

8T0Z/82/20 ONIGNE QOIMAd

Isjemiuagd :dd
spupy :18sn)

WY Z20:01 8102/90/€0



00’0 ES'LETE 00°00T {(GE"BG6'L) (20'EVsS’2) GE"BGE 'L 000 STUNLIANIAXT 9 SANNIATY 30 13N

00'0 SB°926 ‘E6 69°L8 T0 L9021 BO'9TL'9 66'ZE6‘SB 00°000'86 STUNLIQNIAXT TYIOL

00°0 BE"¥ZZ'LE 18°66 29°801'F 90°ELT'P BE'T68°EE 0000086 SANNIAIY TYIOL

ipung 189118 Te30T - £02 pung

0G"0 58°9Z6°‘C6 69°L8 T0*L90°2T 80°9TL'9 66726668 00" 000’86 SIUALIANTAXE TYIOL

00°0 05°2LL'0T Z8'18 00°000'2 000 00°000°s 00°000°TT S323335 - UOTIBIISTUTWPY - Zgy 3dag (e3lol

00°0 06°2LZ 00°'0 000 0070 0070 00°0 JIUBRINSU]T 000'018-28v-£02

00°0 00005 ‘0T ZB 18 00'000°2 000 00°000'6 00°000°TT asuadry umwpy 000'9gL-28¥-£02

5388135 - UOTIPIISTUTWPY - Zgp 3dad

sainjTpuadxg

pung 389135 TEd0T - £0g Pung

ALIAILOY LI0Z/TE/E0 adsn FONYTYE 81/82/20 8t02/82/20 139408 GIANINY NOTIdI¥Os3d HIEHAN 19
NIHQNESHY 139008 FONYIVE aN3 1908 % FTEVTIVAY HINOW FONVTYE QLX BT-LTO0Z

12/8

:abeg

H0J ALIAILOVW
8102/82/20 SNIONI QOIddd
YIIVMINGG 40 FOVTITIA d0d LHOdEY TUNLIANIAXT ANV TONIATH

IsjemMiuad :dd
apuey :198))
WY 20:0T 8102/90/€0



00°0 (61°001'%) 12708 (ST LZ5'6T) {09°8LT) G1°L25°9 {00°000‘ET) SHFIOLIONIAXE ¥ SANNIATE 20 LAN

000 9% L58792 S8t P8 159 ‘61 09°'BLT 971" 8¥E ‘ST 00°000'GE STUNLIANIIXT THLOL

000 LT LSL'ETT Ev'66 69°'FZT 00’0 TE'SLB TL op*o00‘ee SHNNIATE ‘IYIOL

:A31aouyany juaudofaaag uMmoluMOd - gpZ PuUng

00°0 9F"158'9¢ S8 'tV P8 159 ‘61 09°8LT 918k ‘ST 00°000 'SE STUNLIANIAXE TYIOL

00°0 9p°L50'9¢ S8 € p8° 169 ‘61 09°8LT 9T'BFE’ST 00°000'SE 266 - 000 3dag TeloL

000 ab°'SIB G6°62T {9Z°'6Pb) 09°8L 9Z°6F6°T 00°008'1 SITITITAO 000°026-000-8%2

00°0 00°ZkB'¥e S1°8E oT'101'02 00°00T 06 BEE‘CT 00°005‘2E uoTIoworg A3 Tunumod 000°088-000-8F2

00°0 00°002'T 00°00T1 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T ssuadxy utTwpy 000°92L-000-8%2

265 - 000 3dea

seInjyTpuadxy

00'0 L2 LSL'ZL £V °66 69° %2l 00" 0 TE'SL8'12 00°000°'2Z SANNIATY TYIOL

00°0 LZ LGL'ZE £v°66 69° 2T 00°0 TE'GLB'TT 00°'000‘22 266 - 000 3deg telol

00'0 LI 6TE 00°0 00°0 00°0 oo°'e 06" 0 5UlWasINqUTSY 000*LL9-000-8%2

00'0 00°0 00'00T  {00'Q0QZ’T) 00°0 00°002°T 00°0 ubtedwe) py SewlsTIyd 000°'52L9-000-8%2

00°0 g8°LEZ 00001 {9v°£g) 00°0 9y ‘ez 0a*o pauzeg 13152183UI yueg 000'$99-000-8%2

000 Sk 9r 00001 {8%°T) 0070 gb°1 og*o §axel UQ 153193UI ¥ SaflTRUAg 000'Ssbkb-000-8%2

00°0 Z8 E9E’ZT LB E6 €9 6VE'T 00°0 LE* 089 ‘02 0D0T000°‘2T anuaaay xeJ A3zedoig 000 Z0oP-000-8%2

266 - 000 3dag

sanuaaay

Kytaoyny juawdoiaasq umolumog - gpe pungd

ALIALLOY LTIOZ/TE/ED azsn FONVTVE BT/BZ/20 8T02/82/20 lIsand JIaNIWY NOILdIHOSHG YEGWAN T
NIHANTWY 1395008 JONYIYE (N3 Lodgg & dTIYIIVAY HLNOW FONYIVE dLA 81-L102

1z2/6 :abeg

YELYMINED A0 FOVTTIA Y04 IHOd3Y FWALIANIIXE ONY TONIATY

HOd ALIAILDY

8T0Z2/82/20 ONIGNI QOI¥id

Iejemiuag :€d
apuey :iasp
WY 20:01 6102/90/¢0



00°0 LOEpT’T 0" 16 (€8 LES'TV) (BT 06L} £8°LED'PT (00°006'L2} STUNLIANIAXE ¥ SINNIATY JO IaAN
00°0 68°580°cE LL'EE 9Z°66E'0F BI"S18 ¥L* 00902 00'000°19 STUNLIANZAXE TIIOL
000 96°82Z2’SE 0p'€0T (LS°BET'T) 00°'s2 LG 8E9 'PE 00°00G ‘€€ SANNTATY TYIOL
1za3ua) diuspuatiy I93emjuad - (gZ pung
000 68°GB0'EE LL'EE 92'66E‘0F B1'SI8 ¥L*009°'0T 00°000°19 STUNIIGNIEXT TYIOL
00°0 68°580°¢€E LL"EE 9Z'66E°0F 81°518 ¥L°009 ‘0T 00°000°T9 265 - 000 3Idag Telol
000 09 1Lt’e 00°0 00°000'0E 00°0 00°0 00°000°0€ Ketang t1earde) 000°0L6-000-082
000 r8° S8l LE"2Z S1°88% 000 G811 00°00S Traued juswudinbz 000*0F6-000-082
000 LB6*T02°T L6°G 557088°T Sh 61T SF 61T 00°000°2 sourualuUTRH 3 atvedey 000°0£6-000-082
000 GG'EOL'D LL P8 £L°6BE 6L*Z1I9 LZ'o1s’s 0070059 S3TITITIN 000°026-000-082
00°0 00 12¢ 0L €6 00°£9F 00°0 00°'LES 00°000°T aJueINSUL 000" 0T8-000-082
00°0 LL 25K ET 85°6L 81" 9vz’e v6-28 Z8'esL’'s 00°000°TT AJ35 TeN3oeI3U0)/TRUOTSSIOId 000° 008-000-082
00'0 Bk 226 L1°22 0F"L9T’T 000 09" ZEE 00°005°T satyddng bBurjexado 000°0FL-000-0682
00'0 00°5L0°9 €€ €8 00°000°T 0070 00°000°G 00°000'9 aguadxy uTupy 000°92L-000-082
000 992G 00°00T {08°9T) 00°0 08°91 00°0 *dxg op/eots zsdotduy 000°91L-000-082
0G0 Bz L8E LS LT ET°2TF 0070 Le'Le 00°005 s3TJousg sedordug 000 ZTL-000-082
000 BLUTIL G5 1T 26°89L°T 00°0 80°1E€2 00°000°2 AzeTeg/sabey 600°Z0L-000-082
265 - 000 3dsd
sa1nyTpuadxg
00°0 967 R2Z ‘GE 0¥ €0T (LG°BET’TI 00°52 LS BED'FE 00" 006 'EE SANNAATY 'TYIOL
00°'0 96°AZZ'GE Ov €01 {LG°BET’T) 00°52 LG BE9 'BE 00°00S‘CE 265 - 000 3dag TEl0L
00°0 19°961'¢c 8v*91T  {8%°'62E} 00°52 Bo'62E’e 00°000°2 s3uayg 000°L99-000-082
00°0 08 6F 00'00T  (61°2%) 00°0 61'2P 00°0 pauleg 3§9183uUl Aueg 000 ' ¥99-000-082
00°0 0809 00°'00T  (se° 0} 00°0 GE'0 00°0 Saxel uQ }83I33UI 3 SaTITeUdd 000°'SFP-000-082
00°0 SL'EZE'TIE €F°Z0T {SE"99L) 00°0 GE°992°'2¢E 00°006 ‘1€ snuasay xel Alzadoag 000°'20p-000-082
Z65 - 000 3deg
sanuaasay
I3j3uay dryspuatii Islemjuag - gz Pung
ALIAILOW L102/1E/E0 assn FONYTIYE 81/82/20 6102/82/20 135ang QaIqNINY NOILdIWo53d HIAHOAN 1D
NIWANIHY LI9anNd JIONYTIYE aNa LOGE § JTEVTIVAY HINOW JONYIVE aLX BT-LTOC

12/0T :°beg

HILYMENId 40 FOTITIA HO4 1¥0d3d IHNLIANIAAXE ONV GONIATH

Y03 ALIAILOY

B8T02/82/20 ONIGNI QOIY3d

IajeMmijuag :gd
spuey :1885(

WY 20:01 8102/90/€0



00°0 (0£°269°L) 00°00T (BE'6LV'LZ2) 00°0 gg"6Lb’'LEL 00°0 STUNIIANIAXT % SAONIATY 30 LI

00°0 00°SEE’6TT 267 1T PE BILEET 00'0 99°1£Z’9¢2 00°000°022 SHINLIANTAXE TYIOL

00°0 0L 299 11T ZE'GTT  (PO"TTL’EE) oo‘o v0°T1L'eG2 00000022 SINNIATI TYIOL

Ipung 3oTAIag 398d - [0f pund

00°0 D0"SEE'BTT 61T PE BIL'EET 00°0 99°1€Z’92 00°000°02Z STENLIANTINT TYIOL

000 D0°SEE'6IT Z6° 11 VE"B9L‘E6T 00°0 99°1ET ‘9T 00°000°022 €65 - 000 3dag Te3IOL

00'0 00°050'9 ZL°Zh PE°B9E 'FE 000 99°1£9 62 00°000°09 PrRd I§9IajUl 000°566-000-T0€

000 00°000 00T 000 00" 000091 000 000 00°000°09T Tedyoutad - 8DTAIRS 343G 000° 066-000-T0E

00‘0 00°s8ZET 00°00T 100'00%8) 0g'o 00° 009 00°0 SNOBURTTIOSTH 000" 096~000-TOE

Z6% - 000 3dag

saanjtpuadxy

00°0 0L ZP9’'TT1T ZE'STT  (BO"TTL'EE) 000 PO TIL'ESE 00'000°022 SANNIATE THIOL

000 0L'2Z¥9'TTT ZE'STT (PO TTIL'EE) 0070 PO TTIL'EST 00°000°022 Z6S - 000 3dag fe3ol

000 00°0 00'00T  (00°991'8E) 000 00°991'8E 00°0 Ul Iajsuex] 000'669-000-TOE

00°0 21 1€ 00°00T  (85°16) 00" 0 85" 1§ 00°'0 psuzeg 3sazajul yueg 000 ¥9%-000-10€

000 86° 112 00'001 isg"Z) 00°0 SE"Z 00°0 S9XB]L UQ 1§3I3jul § E3TITPU3d 000°GbE-000-T0E

00°0 09°66E°T1T G6°LE 68°'805'¥ 00°'0 11160512 00°000°022 anuaaay xel A3izadoag 000" Z0F-000-10E

266 - 000 3daa

Sonusaay

punl a5TAIaS Igsg - T0f pung

ELIAILIDVY LTOZ/TE/ED agsa TONYTYE 81/82/20 8102/82/20 139008 AZANINY NOIXLdIH¥DSEq HIGWON IO
HIRONIWY 139008 FONYIVE aNZ 1904 % FTETTIVAY HINOW FONYTIYE ALA 81-L10Z

12/11 :ebeg

YALYMINGE A0 FAOTTIIA HOd LHOdHY JHOLIANIAXY GNY ANNIATH

HOd AEIAILDY

810Z/82/20 ONIONI 4OIdad

I93eMluUad :9d
apuey :I88()

WY 20:01 8T02/90/€0



00" 0 00°0 00°00T (BL"9Z9°'€6Z°T) (bS'085'9F) gL 9z9‘E6e’1 00°0 STUNIIANIAXE ¥ SANNIATI 30 IaN

000 00°0 00°00T (E6°ZLP‘8BL) bS° 085 ‘b £6'ZLY '8BL 00°0 STUNLIANIART TYIOL

00" 0 00°0 00°00T (TL°'660'280°2) 00'0 1L 660°Z80°2 00°0 STNNTATY TYIOL

1pund uoOTIONIAJSUCD IDVIJS - 96F pung

00°0 00°0 00°00T (E6'ZLP’‘8BL) PS 086 ‘9F £6°TLF'8BL 00°0 SETUNLIANIAXE TYIOL

00°0 000 00°00T (€6°ZLb'8BL) P& 08S ‘9F £6°ZLF‘B8L 00°0 265 - 000 3deg Tel0L

00°0 00" 0 00°00T (00°991°8BE) 00°0 00°991°'86E 00°0 LNO SYIISHYHEL 000°'666-000-96F

000 00’0 00°00T {LB'8BE'BY} 00°0 LB BRE'¥F 06°0 sesuadx3 SNOBURTTIDETH 000°096-000-96F

00°0 00'0 00°00T (00°8T) 00°0 0081 00°0 1qag o9-8dad jJued 000°828-000-96F

000 000 00°00T (90°006°'G0L) 508G ‘0P 90°006 'S0L 00°0 ATBS TENIDEIIUO)/TRUCTSEaJOIS 000°008-000-96%

Z65 - 000 3dag

saanyTpuadxy

00°0 00°0 00°00T (1L'660°280°2) 00°0 T1L°660°280°2 00°0 SIANIATY TYIOL

00°0 00°'0 00°00T (TIL660°CBO'Z) 00'0 TL 6602802 00°0 Z6S - 000 3dag TeloL

00°0 00°0 00°001T (06°EG0'TS0'Z) 000 06°€60°190°C 00°0 spaasoid 8IRS ANod 000°'969-000-96%

00"0 00°0Q 00°001 (b6 L2V 'G) 00°0 v6° L2 'S 00°0 pung Iajem wolrl - NI Sueil 166'699-000-96%

00°0 00°0 00°00T  (60'v0Z°9) 00°D G0 02’9 000 punj IaMes WOl - NI SURIl 065°'699-000-96%

00°0 00°0 00°00T (Z8'ELE’'E) 00°'D Z8'ELE’'S 000 pauled 359Ia3uUl jued 000" ¥99-000-96F

265 - 000 3deg

sanuasay

pund ucTIoONIISUOD I8BIIS -~ g9Gp PUnd

RLIATLOV LI0Z/1E/EO aasn HONYTYE 81/82/20 8102/82/20 139008 aIaNIHY NOILAIY¥DS3A HIEHON 19
NIRANSWY T390 FONYIVE ANz 1908 % FTAVIIVAY HINOR FINYTIYE AiA 81-L102

1Z/21 :9beg

HILVMINGd 20 HASYTIIA H0d LHOdTY FUALIANIdXH aNY ANNIAHY

HOd XEIAILOY

810¢/8¢/20 SNIONE aOIddd

aszemiuad GG
spupy :138q)
WY Z0:01 8T0Z2/90/£0



00°0 FLog1z'9¢c 00°00T {60°899 ‘ET) (SLTRE'E) 60°899 ‘ET 00°0 STENLIANAAXE ¥ SAONIATE IO 13N
000 TLLER'Z6 €E°20T {£6°0TT’T) L6 29 ‘L E6°019°26 00°'005°06 SAYNLIANIEXE TYIOL
000 9F° 159’821 PP LTI {Z0°6LL'ST) ta Al vA R ] 20°6LZ 90T 00 00% ‘06 SAQNIATH 'THIOL
1PUTIPH ~ QBS pung
000 ZL'LER'T6 €E"Z0OT  {€6°0T1°T) L6'Z9V L £6° 01926 00°00S ‘06 STUNLIANZEAXE TYIOL
0070 ZLTLEV'T6 EEZOT {€6°0TT°2) L6*g9r‘L E6'0T9’26 00°005°06 Z6S - 000 3deg TE3IOL
[1lip1} 00°0 88°'cEL 0V 9EF'T 007000 09°€90°F 00°005°G Aetang Teatde) 000°'0L6-000-08BS
po'o 0o°vhL’s 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 asuadxy uotjeraezdag 000" 896-000-08%
00°0 000 00°'0Q0T (€9 v8T) 00" o £E9°POT 00°0 SNOURTTBDETH 000'096-000-086%
0o’ o L6 ZET'T L1'8S 89°9¢c8 000 ZETE9T'T 00 000’2 Te3usy jusudinbgy 000'0Fk6-000-08C
00°0 20°PEL'T L6 TBE (1£°662°L) 000 TE"66L'6 00*006°‘2 sourusjutel 3 ateday 000" 0£6-000-08S
000 LOTEG0 0T CE'SE PSS LOE 60°6LE’'T 9bF"2EG’6 00*000 ‘0T S3TITITIN 000°026-000-08S
00°0 G6°818 g0 LE 9% 8¢9 000 PG OLE 00°000°T s8ad pied jued 000°"628-000-08%
00°0 00°GRG’T L9361 00°502°1 00" [iliRg-] ¥4 00°005°T sdiysasquay 5 so9ng 000°0Z8-000-08S
00°0 Q00 00°00% {(0o-o0sz’1! 000 00°0SZ°T 00*0 SIUIWEFAISSY 000'218-000-088
00°0 GZ'6L9°T 01'8% 66°LER 000 10°291°T 00°000°2 abueInsul 000°'018-000-085
00°0 B ZLZ'8 0L'09T (6L"FEO'E) A% 214 6L°FED’H 00°000°S AZeg TEN)OeIJUC)/TPUCTEE8JOId 000 008-000-08S
0070 GL"ZbkE 00°9%2T (00°092) 00°0 00°092°T 00°000°T Aiddng ao1 eutiel 000'6FL-000-08G
00°0 96 ZIE'E E6'6TT (TL°L69) ab"o TL°L6T'F 00°005°€E sa711ddng butiezado 000'0FL-000-08S
00°0 a0t ooz’y EE'ES 00°0SL 00°'0 00" 0SL'E 00*005'Y asuadxg uywpy 000'92L-000-08S
00°0 00°906°E gl v1 00°02ZL'Y 000 00*0BL 00°006°S *dx3 e3ng 000"BTIL-000-08S
00°0 80°0892°¢ LY EL LB E6T’T 0T '0ET ET*90E'¢E 00°006°Y *dxg op/edtd z3fotduz 000 9TL~-000-08S
00" 0 SL'S0L 007001 {16°012) 00°'0 16012 00°0 sitzousg saforduy 000" 21IL-000-08BS
000 90°22L'2k 86°20T {gs 062’1} PO 00L'T 25 062 'eh 00°*000°Ek Kzefeg/sabey 000" Z20L-000-08%
266 - 000 3dag
saxn3Tpuadx3y
00°0 9F 169’821 PE LTT (Z0°6LL'ST) Ze T121’'% Z0'6LE 90T 00°006°06 SINNFATY TYIOL
00°0 9" 169°682T P LIT {20*6LL'ST) 22 121'h Z0°6L2 90T 00°006°06 265 ~ 000 3dsg Tea0L
00°0 D0°GLE 00°00T (00° 599 a0’o 007999 000 JWodUI “ISTH 000" v69-000~-08S
00°0 £9°GT 00°00T (L6°'6) 00°0 L6'6 000 pauies 1§2323ul yueg 000' ¥99-000-085
00°0 00°0L9 00°0ET (00" 08T! 00°0 00° 069 00° 008 s3TwIag yeley 000" ¥59-000-08G
000 £6°9LE ‘9E BG*EL BE'BKZ'6 FA A A 29 1sL'Se 00°000°SE *EUBXL-53837 TUTIRH 000" Z59-000-08S
00°0 06°0L6 'S5 SL*2FPT  (e2'¥80°ET) 00°0 EZ'PBOLL 00°000 ‘S STPUCSESS-5983 RUTITH 000°159-000-08S
00°0 00°56Z2°T DEPLT (00 EWL) 00°0 00 EVL’T 00°000°T §afes 8d1 000 069-000-08S
00°0 007851 00° 00T {02 SLE) 00’0 0Z74qLE 00°0 §3JTATISS PUTIPH 000°6E£9-000-085
00°0 00°08L°EE 00°0 000 a0'o0 00°0 000 §31URI9 8jels§ 000*6£5-000-08%
z65 - 000 adea
sanuasasy
BUTIEH - 0§ PUnd
ALIATLIOW LTOZ/T1E/ED a3sn FONY'IVE 81/82/20 8102/82/20 139008 GIAGNINY NOILAI¥OS3Ad WIGHAN "D
NIWANIKY 139008 FONTIVE aNZ 1508 % FTAVTIVAY HINOW FONYTYE QLA BI-LT0Z

12/E1 :obeg

YALYMINId J0 HOVTITIA Y0d LY0d3d THNLIGNIAXE aNY IONIATE

HO03d ALIAILOW

8T02/82/20 DNIANT CQOTHId

Iajemiusd !d€d
apuey :1asq

WY Z0:01 8102/90/£0



000 00°0 00°0 00°000°2L 00'0 000 00°000'ZL Tedoutigd - anTAZas Aqsqg 000 066-£05-06G
000 000 00°'00%T (FL°EST’'ST) 00°'0 PLUEGT'ST 00°0 Aetano te3Tded 000" 0L6-E06-06G
00°0 86°6G9 ‘002 00°0 00°000°002 000 000 00°000'002 asuadx3d uotTjeToaidag 000°'B96-E0S-065
00°0 BS°BLO 00°'0L 00°00¢ 00'0 00°' Q0L 00°000°'T ~dxg abeisog 000" ¥06-E05-065
060 0006 00°00T {(¥P°8BT'T} 00°0 PP BBT'T 00°0 Bututeil s uofjesonpl 000°Z9B8-E05~065
000 GL'BZ9’S 5508 SL°690°'T 0070 ST OER’'¥ 00°005°6 ajueInsul 000°'0T8-E0S-068
00°0 00°066'T 05*L6 0008 00°0 00'0S6°T 00°000'Z saa3j jyuiag 000 80B-E05-065
00°0 PETZE'T 9z-10z (GTI'GBT‘2) 0E° €211 ST 'SpT’P 00° 000’2 A3 TENIDBIJUOD/TRUOTESIFOIJ 000°008-E0G-066
00°0 12°909°T rA M) Lv-6E2’'e 000 £5°'092 00°005°¢T sat1ddns Hutierado 000 ' 0FL-£0G-066
00°0 00°5L0°2L BL"ZB 00°000°ET 00°0 00°005°29 00°005 ‘St asuadxy uTWPY 000" 9ZL-E05-068
00°0 00°2Ly’'T 00°00T 00'0 00°0 00°005°L 00°005‘L 2340 000 0ZL-E0G-06C
3deg uoTieaISTUTUDY - £Q6 3dag
00°0 16°926'Ev1 Z¢LET  (L6°ZED'ES) TV TRL'LZ L6 ZES'GERT 00" 005 ‘2FT jueld Juswiesxi - zog dag Telol
000 8b°S08B 16°00¢ {S0'600°E) 9L°22¢ G0°600°F 00°000°'T Tejuay jusudynby 000°'0F6-205-065
000 0b'F95°2 1€-9¥T {06°029°'T) 09°66 06°021°S 00°005°¢€ eouruajuTed ¥ Itedsy 000 0E6-205-065
000 L2 BEE LY 9z°8L ES EER'OT L8'60Z'Y L¥'995°LE 00" 000 ‘8% S9TATTTIN 000°'026-205-065
00" 0 €9° L1V’ 1E L6 2eZz  {0Z'ObG‘Ob} 0L %06 'L 0Z°0%5'18 00" 000'SE AI35 Ten3oeIjU0)/TPUOTESAJOIS 000 ' 008-205-065
00°0 BE TTT LY EST9TT (997206 '9) T6 TTQ'ET 99°2Zv6 ‘8BF 00°000'2Y satTddns buriezado 000°0FL-205-06G
00" 0 S0°0bL 81-98 0Z'BET 1% %01 08°198 00°000°T *dx3 oW/edTd IafoTdud 000°9TL-205-06G
00°0 0z2'88%°¢ 10°28T (EE"09F'E) LS 859 EET09F’S 00°000°€ £3T3ouadg aadordug 000°ZTL-206-065
(1ls ] ot 190’01 89°€€T (95 1TE0'E) 09°69F ‘T 9G°TE0'2ZT 00°000's Azeteg/sabey 000°Z0L-205-065
jueyd jusmmearl - zog idag
00°0 PE BTV TV 16°LL ZE° 860’6 z28'vze‘e 89105 ‘EE 00°000°EY uoTINATIIsTA/burdumg - 105 adeg TR3OL
00" 0 B8°6L6'2 06°1L (ITAR T AR TL 2Lt 0B*6L8’‘e 00°000'F Te3usy juswdrnbg 000°0b6-105-06G
00°0 000 Pb-GEz  {LE*PSET) 000 LETBSE’Z 00°000°T aoueuajuted ¥ itedey 000°DE6-T0S-06G
00'0 65°512'81 8868 06°128'T E9°LkG'T 0I‘8LT'9T 00°000'8T SaTITITIN 000°026-T05-065
000 2 ELE'S PE"T Bb 9Zb ‘S 000 26 EL 00°005°S AISF Ten3deIjuo)/Teucssagord 000°008-T0G-06S
000 co'o 00001 {1L*Z212) 000 TL'21E 000 sat1ddng Butjexadp 000" 0FL-TOS-065
00'0 BE°'G6S S1°8g £G°8TP ¥k 8E LY TBG 00°000°T *dxg oW/edtd raloydug Q00°9TL-TOG-06S
00'0 92'58F'9 £9°68 6L°29¢€ 6E°GHT TZ°LET’E 00°005°E §37Jauag ssdordug 000" ZTL-TOG-066
00'0 10°'59L’8 69°08 06°TTI6'T 59°'02% 05°880°8 00°000°0T Axeteg/sabey 000" Z0L~-TOG~066
uotInqyI3sta/burdumg - 105 adeg
saan3tpuadxy
00°0 BL EOT'TLY 98° L ST BST 61T TZ T1SL GB'T¥8 ‘¥GE 00°000‘FLY SANNIATY TYIOL
00°0 BL EST'TILY 98" bL GT*86T'6TT TZ'16L GB°T1%8 ‘pGE 00°000‘FLY Z6S ~ 000 3deg TEIOL
00°0 00°'0 000 00°000°'9 00°'0 00°0 00 0009 1aMag drysumol saaFsuesl 265°669-000-066
00°'0 00°BER’S 06°¢8 00066 00'0 00°070°S 0070009 I58383Ul 13410 000" G99-000-066
00°'0 00°0 00°'00T (0E°2G6'WH) 000 0E* 266 'Y 000 amas/NIo - butieasdo sseTD IW 006" ¥99-000-065
000 000 00°00T (FL-bBL) 00°0 PL FBL 000 ad 8aioys 3IsaM - IssILBJUI 00L° $99-000~06S
00°'0 00°0 00°00T (20°FET) 0070 Z0°PET 000 93Ul YIMAS sazssey pucd - 9SS 007" ¥99-000-069
00°'0 GL°299°'F 00°00T (QE"&BL’'T) 000 DE'6BL'T 000 pauie3 3I£2I93UI Jueg 000" ¥29-000-065
00°0 65°T50°'F 93°60T (E6°69T) 12 16L £6°691°E 00°000°E £3TITRUSG 000°959-000-065
00°0 00°000°% 00" 0 00°000°'% 000 00°0 00°000°F% £884 UOTIDIUUOD 000°9%9-000-065
00" 0 b ITO'ESE 16 be P 866 °'STT 000 95°T00’6EE 00°000‘S5F sates lamas abeTTTA 000°Z¥9-000-065
265 - 000 3daqg
EINUIADY
pund Iamag 2BeTTTA - (065 pung
ALIALILOY LT0Z/TE/ED azsn AINYIVE 81/82/20 BI0Z/BEC/20 139004 QIAGNINY NOILdIUJS8dAd HIAWAN 19
NIWANIWY 135004 FONVIYE dN3 I9ag % FTEiIvAY HINOH FONYIVE ali BI-LT02

:abreg

YIEYMLNEG JO0 FOVTTIA Y04 LY0d3Y FHNLIGNIAXT gNY INNIATY

¥03 ALIAILOW

810Z/82/20 DNIANI JOI¥3d

IsjeMiluag !dad
apuey :I3sQ

WY Z0:0T BT0Z/90/E0



0070 (E6°EF9'LZT) 7091 (Y€ G60’08T) {€€"8E6 '0E) (99°p0¥ ' vE) (00006 V1) STUNLIONZAXE ¥ SINNIATH JO L3N

00°0 TL°L0O8'B6S ¥G'og 6FESZ 662 pG'689 1€ 15°9FZ'68E 007005 ‘889 STUNLIANIAXT TYIOL

Do°D BLTEST'TILY 98 oL ST' 881’611 T2 16L 68 TUR'bSGE 00° 000 'FLE SANNEATE ‘THIOL

ipung Iamag sbeTTTA - 066 pung

00" 0 TL*L08 'B6S ¥5°96 6P EGT 662 pS° 689 ‘' TE 16°9pZ'6BE 00005 ‘889 STUNLIGNIAXT TYIOL

o000 98'998'ZTk 1 v1°66L°2hE 0E"€2T°T 98 112091 00°000°E05 3dag uoTIRAISTUTUWPY - £0§ 3Idad Telol

000 00°688'92T 12°9¢% €z2*919'2L 000 SL E8E'2Y 00000 'SET pTed 1ssaelul 000" S66-E05-065

saznyypuadxy

pung zamag abelita - 066 pung

ALIAILOV LT0Z/TE/E0 aszsn AONYIVE BT/BZ/20 BT0Z/82/20 139and QIANIRY NOTIATHIS3A HIEHON TD
NIWANTHY 1EDA0E FONYIVE aNE 1oad % FTIYTIVAY HILNOK FONVIVE 4lX 8T-L102

rabeg

H0d ALIAILOVY

BT0¢/82/20 DNIOGNI QOIHdId

YALYMLNGIG A0 FOWTTIA HOZ JHOdTH FUOLIOGNIAXIT ANV JONIAZY

Isjemiuad :dd
apuey :I8sq
WY 20:0T 8T0Z/90/€0



000 £9°679°sT 86 LE LE BBY 2T 000 £€9°G15°L 00°000°0¢ PTed 352I83UI 000°S66-£05-T6G
000 00'0 09°12T (ET°BLB'TT) £1°8L8'9 £1°8L8'99 00°000°G66 TedToutid - 3dTAIIS 393 000°066-E05-165
000 000 12829 (BO"bbL'09) 00°0 BO VKT 'ZL 00°00G6°'TT Aerang Te3fded 000 0L6-E05-T65
00" 0 62°688 ‘%0 00°0 00°000'FY 00°0 00°0 00" 000 ‘FF asuadx3 uotierdeadaqg 000 896-£05-165
000 S 908 00 0L 00" 00E 00°0 00°00L 00°'0600°T -dxqy abeisog 000°V06-£05-T66
00'0 S0°19 00°0 00° 005 000 00°0 00" 005 butystTqnd 000 006-£05-16%
00°0 ¥1°9E6 00'9tt  (00°09T) 00'0 po-QotT't 006°000'T bututeal ¥ uoflesupd 000 °Z9B-£05-16G
000 00-0sT 00°0 00°008§ 000 00°0 00005 butbpot ¥ T2aval 000° 098-£05-165
00" 0 5 616°1 r{ 4] Ly LZT'T 000 £S°ZLB'T 00°000°E sdTysIzaqual 3 sang 000°'0Z8-£06-165
000 00°882°E 60°9¢ 5P 956 000 GG EPO’E 00°000°F soueInsul 000°0T8-€06-T6G
00°0 £E*9ZL'T FG TL 0S*BET'T 0E"€£2T'T 05°'198°2 00°000°F AIDS TENIOEIZUOD/TEUCTSSAT0Ad 000" 008-E05-166G
00°0 ¥G°LBSG ‘0T 696 76 1G5 ‘€T 00'0 90" 8bb ‘T 00°000°ST satTddng Buyjeaadp 000°0PL-E05-T6G
00°0 00°06% ‘'v¥ 31°€8 00°000'8 000 00° 005 ‘6€ 00°005°LE asuadx3y utwpY 000°92L-£05-166
00" 0 00°005°2Z 00°00T 000 0060 00°005°L 00°005°L g3d0 000°0ZL-E05-T6G
3dsq uot3eI3lSTUTWPY - £0§ 3Idag
00°0 62 €LY '6F kL EB SE 62h’'6 LL'6EG’E §5°0LS'8Y 00°000°8§ jueTd Juewlwsll - Zp§ idag TeI0L
00°0 92" 2ZkS‘E 29°F6 B80°G1Z 62 b9E Z6 PAL'E 00°000°F Teauay jusudinby 000°'0F6-205-166
000 00°0 z0'82 GO BER’T 00'0 GE° 096G 00°000°2 aosueuajutel 3 atedsy 000" QEE~Z0S6-TBS
oe-o L8 95512 TP GL PLTELL'S LY'6LE6'T 92°02L'LT 00°00G'€E2 §3T3ITTITIN 000°0Z6-205-T6S
000 82°80T'cE ELE0T (0T°6PT) 0t1'90T 0T 601 °F 00°000'F AJ®S TEN3IDRIJUO0)/TPUOTEERTOIS 000°'008-205-166
000 0T LPF'Y TP 8Tt (PE*9EL) 00'0 FE9EL’D 00°000°F sat1ddng butiezadp 000 0vL-205-T65
000 L6658 8G' L8 61°p21 52'08 18°GLE 00°000°T *dx3 ow/estd 13hotdum 000°9TL-205-T6S
00°0Q A o A Z6° 10T (1%°89) 16°L1E 16°8956°F 00°005°'F% s3TJousg eafordug 000°2TL-205-T6S
00°0 85°6EB'TT LT'18 o pZe’‘e SL'I60°T 9E°GLT 2T 00°000'GT Axeres/cabey 000°20L-205-165
Jueyd jusuiesrl - zos idsg
000 £9° 16222 pZ'BEZ  (¥9'9bBSER) 95'658 ¥9°9%0°GL 00°005'TE uoTinqraysTa/burdumg - tos 3deg feioL
000 65°618°T ar pIT (L E2L) Sk GL'E2L'S 00°000°'S Tejuay juaudinbg 000" 0b6-TOG-T6G
000 00°0 00°00T (00*'S9%’E) 00°SL 00°G9%°E 00°0 soueusjutey 5 z7eday 000" 0£6-T0OG-T6G
000 99°bZH 59°ZL GG ELZ #9°Ge Sk 92L 00°000°'T S3TITITIN 000" 026-T05-T66
00°0 6£°00T’S 29°L9L  (GT°*LS0'0%) 00°521 GI"LGO'9F 00°000°9 AJBS TENIOEIIUOD/TRUOTEEBTOI] 000° 009-105-166
000 00°0 00°00t {T0°'bPET) 00°0 T0°PFE ‘T 00°0 gat1ddng Hurzezado 000°0bL-TO5-T65
00°0 £0°62F 06°¢€¢ Lt 169 1862 £S"808 00°005°1 *dx3 op/eat13 zadotduz 000°9TL-T05-165
000 99°2ZL'L Te"GeT  {96°2TIK’T) LETGET 9G 2Tk 'S 00°000°% s3T73ueg aafordud 000°ZTL-T0S-166
00°0 YE'GEE'D 6b°18 18°066°2 69 ESE 6T°60F'TT 00°000°%T AzeTes/sabey 000" Z0L-TOG-T6S
UoTINATIISTA/BUuTdumg - 1og 3dag
saanitpuadxg
00°0 96°8BLE 'TZE 1€° 18 2y 908795 Lo geL’'s BG E6T'LEE 00°'000'VOE SAONIATH TYIOL
00°0 96°'BLY ‘' 12E 1€°18 2y 908’95 L9°g6L'E BS E6T LV 00°'000'V0E 265 - 000 3dag Teloyl
00°0 9E*GTIG 'bE £9°02T (2E°061°9) 15°06E°¢E ZE 06T '9E 00°000‘0€E sasea/sjuay 000°'699-000-166
00°0 BV OER ‘T 00°00T (22 LLE) 000 TZ°LLE 00°0 pauley 3saiajul jueg 000°'¥99-000-T65
000 Ge"¥ez‘e L2 oL (69°29L) ST 80k 69°29L’T 00°000°T §aj3TPUal 000°'959-000-T65
000 00 o000‘s o000 00°000°G 00°0 00°0 00°000°S £833 UOTADAULDD 000°9%9-000-T66
00°0 00°00L‘E 000 00°000 '€ 000 00°0 00° 000 '€ as1 aaxag o] Apesy-3deg 2atd 000°PF9-000~T6S
000 LT BPS'ELT Ze'8L 59°9€£T’95 000 GETE96°802 00°000°5%2Z I93em-5a3TeS PIIalsH 000°E€F9-000-T6S
Z65 - 000 3dsg
Eanuansy
pung IajeM - [65 puni
ALIAIIOW LTOZ/TE/ED adasn FONYTYE gt/82/20 groeg/ag/eo0 LADANE CIANTWY NOIILAIHISIa HAGHAN 19
NIRANIWY 139dNE FONVIVE ONZ 1oad % FIETTIVAY HENOK FONVTYE aLX BI-L102

:abeg

HALYMINIG J0 IOVITIA 904 LHO4TY TUNLIANIIXT ONY INNIATY

¥0d ALIAILIY

8T02/82/20 ONIANI QOIvdd

IajeMmiuag dd
Spury :Ia85(]

WY ¢0:0T 8T0Z/90/£0



000 LO"FBSZTT 00°'001 60" LVT'18 (60°866'8) (60" L¥1'18) 00°0 STYNLIANEAXE 5 SENNIATY J0 1IN

0Q 0 68°F68786T 10° B80T (L9 OVE'bE) 9L"96L'2T L9 0VE ‘BZE 007000 '%0E STENLIANIAXT TYIOL

[1]eRi] 96" 8LE'T1ZE TE" 18 Zy 908 ‘95 L9 B6L E 8G EBT'LKE 007000 ‘¥0€ SHNNIATY TYLIOL

tpung 193eM - 165 pung

00°0 68°F68 86T 10°80T (L9 0bE'b2) 9L"96L 2T L9 0bE ‘BZE 00000 °'V0E STANLIANAIXET "TYIOL

00°0 LE'6EZ6 ‘921 be Se ZST9LL's EV T00'B BV ETL'FOT 00° 006 'PIC jdag uotiealstiutuwpy - £g5 Idag TeIcl

gaxnjyypuadxg

pung 1a3ey - I6G pung

ALIATIOV LTOZ/TE/E0 adasn IONYIVE 81/8e/20 arge/ez/zo LIADANE AIANTWNY NOILJTIHIS3G YALHNN 1O
NIWONIWY LIADANE JONVIYWH QNI 19ag % TTAIIYAY HLNOH dONYIVE QLA 81-L102

1abeg

HYILYMINGG 30 FOVITIA 403 1¥0ddd FUNLIANIdXE ANV INNIATY

HO0d ALIAILOY

8102/82/20 ONIANT QOIddd

IajemMiuad dd
apuey :aasq
WY Z0:0T 810Z/90/€0



00°0 657088 ‘19 68" VE ES pZepL 80" E6E’T LP SLL’6E 00°000'FTT STUNLIANTAXT TYIOL
00°0 BL°0¥E'ST LLTED oL Les'1t 81°9GL 0E"ZL6 ‘8 00° 00502 ynosg drysumol - @og 3deg TEI0L
00°0 b2 00F ‘T bI°bg 9Z"Li6 E9"€9 PL"ZBO'T 00°000°2 Tejusy jusudinbg 000°0%¥6-B0G-Z6S
00°0 0L LS6°T L9°'g 00°0£8°T 000 00°0LE 00°000°¢ 3JuBUajUTEH 3 ITedsy 000 0E6~B0OG-26S
000 0" LGE'T 20" bL 62 6LL 9E'G6T L' 02272 00°000°¢ s3T3TTITIN 000" 0Z6-B05-Z6S
00'0 00°005°T 000 00°000°2 00°0 0070 00°000°2 883 JTurag 000°'BDB-B0OS-26S
00°0 00°EGT'2 8z 0z EB°P6S'T LI"6b2 LT S0¥ 00 000’2 AT3S TEN3IDEIUOD/TPUOTEEAFOIG 000°008-80S-265
000 £6°2L2 9 e PS5 ESO 060 9 9FE 00°000°T satr1ddng Buriexadp 000°0FL-B0S-Z6G
000 L6°162 £€6°€2 TL°09L 6 €T 62°6ET 00°000°T *dx3 on/e0Ta zedordomg 000°'9TL-B05-26G
000 Ly 69t 82'61T  (BL"Z6T) G6°0S 8L T6T'T 00°000°1 s3T3auag a3fordug 000°'ZTL-B0G-266
000 Zy BEQ'V 8Z2'09 68 ¥81'2Z ¥G EAT GI'SIE’'E 00°005°'S Axeteg/sabey 000°20L-805-268
yanog drysumol - gog 3daa
000 T8°¥2TTT TO°LT £8°620'FE 06°9€9 LT %169 00°000°Th y3ron drysumor - £05 dag Teaol
c0'0 00°0 00°0 00°000'52 00°0 00'0 00°000'sZ Aetang Tearded 000" 0L6-L0G5-Z6S
00°0 9T°ZL8 T ¥1°2L 06" LY bS°bS 01°280°T 0070051 Teausy 3usudinba 000" 0U6-L0G-265
000 00°0 86°2 6E°0p6°T 19°6G 1966 00°000°2 eourualuTe ¥ ITedsy 000" 0E6-L0G-26G
000 EL'OLE'T £6°90T (997 0€T) £E°9E2 99°0ET’Z 00°000°2 E8T3ITITIN 000°026-L05-265
00°0 00°921°1 §Z°91 £6°216°¢2 LT bL Ly L8p 00°000°‘E AI35 TENIORIJUOD/TRPUOCTSEDFOI 000" 008-L06-265
00°0 ioo-eo02) 00°g 00° 066 00°0 00°06 00°000°T sat7ddns buriezado 000" OFL~LOS-TZ6S
00°0 60°EVEZ 8L°SGT 12°zv8 E9°1T 6L'LST 00°000°'T *dx3 on/eotd aaiordwg 000°9TL-L0S-265
00°0 OV 'EE6’T L2 us BA' 689 0£'EY ZI'vIs8 00°00S'T satzeusg 2adoTdug 000" ZTL-L0G-Z65
000 Eb'G8E'E 18° 16 86°L08°T ZELST FA D) 4 00" 000‘F Azetres/sabep 000°Z0L~L05-265
yazzon drysumol - ro§ 1deg
00°'0 00'GTF’'SE 6E°CSH 00°119°82 00°0 00°628°€2 00°005°2S adag uorjeIlsSTUTWPY ~ £0¢ 3dag Teaol
00'0 00'BER’S 0s°¢8 00° 066 00°0 00°010°S 00°000°'9 PTEd 352393Ul 000°566-€05-266
00°0 00°'0 000 00°000°9 000 00°0 00°000°'9 TedToutid - 82TAlISS 3I92d 000°066-€£05-~2656
000 00'0 00°0 00°005°6 00°0 000 00°005's Aerang Teajded 000" 0L6-E0G-26S
000 G2'060°8 00°0 00°000°8 00°0 000 000008 ssuadxd uotjetdaxdaq 000" 896-E06-265
000 G0’ 00T 00001 {(00°002) (1) 00°002 000 *dxg sbejsog 000" t06-E£06~265
00’0 SL'o8L 06°9€ 0019 00°0 00 69€ 00°000°T soueansul 000'0T8-£06-266
00°'0 0000012 S6°28 00°05L’E 00°0 D0 0SZ ‘BT 00°000°‘2Z asuadxy uTWpY 000°92L-£05-265
3dag uoTiRIISTUTUWPY - £0§ Idad
gaanjTpusdxy
00°0 92°9E9'ATT 60°LL 86°611°92 08'287 v 088 ‘L8 00°000'FTT SAANITAZY TYLOL
00'0 92'9€9°6811 60°LL 86°6T1'92 08°Z87 Zv*088°L8 00° 000 ‘FPTIT 265 - 000 3Idea 1mioL
00°'0 659°622 00°'00T (PE°STZ) 00°0 PE"GTZ 00°0 pauIed 1§9I93ul yueg 000°F99-000-26S
00’0 01° 16’1 18°¢6 z26°15 08°Z81 80°8¥6 00°000'% s§8T3TRUSd 000°959-000-26S
00°0 00°000°% 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 §993 UOTIDAUUCD 000°9K9-000-265
00°0 16°650'ETT L oL 00°eg8z’9z 000 00" L1L'98 00°000'ETT sates James diysumog 000°'Sk3-000-26G
g65 - 000 3dea
ganuansy
puni zamag diysumol - z6S Puna
ALIAILON L102/1E/ED Qdasn TONYIYE 81/8Z/20 8102/82/20 139008 qIANIHY NOIJdIHOSIq HAGHON 19
NIWANTWY 1E9008 FONYIVE ONE 100g % ATIVTIVAY HINOW AONYTIVE QLA BI-L102

1z/81  :=beg

YILYMINI JO FOWTITIA ¥0d LHO4AEY FYNLIGNIAXT ONY FIONIATH

H0d ALIAILOV

8102/82/¢0 ONIONZE QOI¥3d

Iajemiuagd :4gd
apuey :198(

WY Z0:0T 8T02/90/¢0



STENLIANIIXE 3 SEONIATY 40 LIN

00°'0 L9 G5L ‘95 00°001T (S6°bOT‘8F} (gz 012’1} S6° k0T ‘BF 00°0

000 65°088°19 68" FE €G VZT VL 80°€6E'T Ly GLL'GE 00000 °‘PTT SMINLIANTAXT TYIOL

00’0 92 9E9'BTT 60" LL 8661192 08°287 Zv 088 ‘L8 00°000°‘FTT SANNTATY TYIOL
tpung 1amag diysumel - ZEs pung
pung Iamsg dTYsSuMol - ZgG pung

ALIATILOV LT0Z/1€/€0 a3sn AONYTEYE B1/8BZ/20 B10Z/82/20 139and JIaRINY NOILAIHDSId HAGHON 19

NIAWANIWY 13900 SONYIYE ORI I9ad % ATAYIIVAY HLHOW FINYTYE dIA 81-L102

1z/61 :9beg

04 XLIAIIOV
8102/82/20 ONIUNA dOIdd4

HILYMINAG 20 FOVTIIA HOd LHO4ddd JHALIGNAIXE ONY dNNIATH

IajemMiuad :gdq
spuey 1980
WY 20:0T 8T0Z/90/€0



00°0 06°FET'9TT €L b6 0T*86E’9 LEETO'L D6 TOT‘STT 00005121 SINNIATY TYIOL
iTood I030KW - T[99 pund
00°0 65°662 06 06°LS GL ZES'FPT 0F"8L5°8 ST L90'96T 00°000'TPE STUNLIANIAXT TYLOL
00°0 B66EZ 'L 95 11T (Z2Z2°Z86) 66°TE6'T Ze zek's 00°005°'8 Maa - Trp 3deg TEIOL
00°0 00°0 D0*00T (92287} 16°¢9 9z°281 00°0 Mda -3doueuajutey 3 atedsy 000 0€6-TPY-T199
00°0 86°6£2°L TP 60T (96°66L) 80°898°1 96'662°6 oD"00s ‘s mdg - Teng 000°2pL-TEb-T99
Mda - tvé adaa
00'0 AL OLS'S 86°69 gL igL'e 0L vLB GZ 8LZ S 00'000°‘8 juaujazedag 207104 - T0f 3dsg Te3ol
00°'0 00°0 00°001 (G9°80E’T) 6E"¥9G G9°80E'T 00'0 337104 - aduruajutel ¥ itedsy 000" 0E6-TOE-T99
00'0 BL'OLS'S 29°6b 0p°0E0'Y TE'OIE 09°696'¢C 00°000°8 anifod - 18nd 000°2%L-TOE-T99
juswjzedag aoyTod - T0€ 3Idag
00°0 £8°BAF'LL L8°5G CZUEGT'EVT L TLL'S 8L°90E ‘18T 00° 005’2t 265 - 000 3deqg Te3oL
00°0 000 6b"9¢g 86°6LL'BOT 0070 zo"ozZz'1r1 00°000°052 Aetang featded 000" 0L6-000-T199
00°0 pL"L9970E 000 00°006°L2 00°0 00°0 00°008°LE asuadxd uotieToazdag 000°B96-000-199
00°0 00°0 00°007T  (9€-9¢€) SE"9E 9E"9E 00°0 Tejuay juswmdinbz 600" 0¥6-000-799
00°0 Y0 bL8°ST 0F"06 SELZL'T Gz Zbe't 66 2Lz 91 00°000'81 aoueuajuTel 3 ITeday 000° 0E6-000-T99
00°0 06°T20°S 60°65 00°289'¢ 00°0 00"B8TE’S 00°000°'6 ajueINsUI 000°0T8-000-T99
00°0 LZ ISk 00°00T (LP'GTL'T) 00°0 LE'BTL'T 000 PUTIRH - Tan3 000° F¥L-000-T99
00°0 TZ L9T1'2 ib" 82 EG E9B'Z Ge"LLe LE 9ET’'T 00°000°'% satrddng butieaado D00 0¥L-000-T199
000 007005 ‘0T 0008 a0"000'z2 00'0 00°000°'8 00°000 ‘0T asuadrd uTwpy D0G°9ZL-000-T199
00°0 G0"965 95°9L 6T°LIT GE 901 18°'28¢ 00°005 *dx3 oW/edTd zadordum 000°9TL-000-T9%
00°0 Z20°160°% LBOET  (TT'€9¥%) 0L°8FS T1°€96'T 00°005°T §3T3su2g salordug 000°2TL-000-T99
00°0 00°0zZ1'8 LY TET  (66°8BSZ°T) 0Z°09%°T 66"6S2'S 00°000°% Azetes/sabey 000" Z0L-000-T99
Z65 - 000 3dag
sainjypuadxg
00’0 06 PET'9TT EL'T6 01°86£°9 LEETS'L 06" I0T’STT 00°'00S°121 SANNIATH TYIOL
00’0 06 "PET'9TT EL'T6 01°86€°9 LEETS'L 06°T0T’'STT 00°005°121 Z6G - 000 3dag TE3I0L
0o'0 oo ooo0tT  {09°8ES‘0Z) LETETS'L 09°8ES ‘0T 00°'0 anuaasy Teijusy jusudyinbz 000°'8L9-000-T99
00°0 op-zLo‘e 8% 8% CEESH'T 000 L9°9%0°2 00°006°€E pung Iamag dml-sjusy Z65°0L9-000-T99
0o o TR T19£°S 66°E6 L2 ThS 00°0 £L°85F’'8 00°000°'6 punj Iajem-Teiusy 165°0L9-000-T99
0o o 9E'SBL'E 6L'LZT (LE6BE'T) 00°0 LE*6BE’S 00°000°S punj Iamag Tejuadyg 065°0L9-000-T99
000 L6°282°T LT85 89°9c8 00°0 ZETE9T'T 00°000°2 pung BUTIPR-TRIUIY 085 '0L9-000~T199
000 00°009°LZ 128 00°000°S 00" ¢ 00°000°t2 00°000'82 Ie) aatiog -s3juay TI0E'0L9-000-T99
000 %8°68T Le*z s1°88¢b 00°0 GB° 1t 00°00G a3ua) diyspuatig juag - s3juay 082°'0L9-000-T99
00 0 vz BZLEE LE'69 8E°LOV'B 000 29°265°'61 00° 00082 £393I15 TEJOT - S3UdY £02°0L9-000-T29
000 gy 91z'eZ g€’ 88 PYCERLT 00°0 96962 '€l 00°000°GT §389135 I0leN - sausy 20Z*0L9-000-T99
00°0 BE'BYL'BT 0zZ'L9 ¥Z2°p00 ‘01 00°0 9L°G6% ‘02 007005 ‘0E pung Teaauad - sjuay 16T 0L9-000-T199
00 9% €02 00°'00T (2¥°8FT) 00'0 Zhe ekt 0070 pauUTIed I§2IIJUI ueg 000°v9%-000-T99
265 - 000 adeg
sanuaaay
tood 10308 - 199 pung
ALIAILOVW LTOZ/TE/ED Qdasn FONYTYE 8t/82/20 B10Z/8Z/20 19008 qIaNIHY NOILAIHOSEa HIEHAN 19
NIWANAWY 1LESand FONYTIVE and 190 % TIYTIVAY HINOW FONYTIYE QLA B8I-L102

:obeg

HALYMINTd J0 IOVITIA ¥Y0d IHO43Y FTUALIANIAXA ONY TONIATY

03 ALIATIOV

B8T0Z/82/20 ONIANI CGOIH34

Iajemiuag :dqd
apuey :I8s()
WY Z0:0T BT0Z/90/€0



00°0 €0°609 'B62 TL°6ZE (ZE"£967BE0°2Z) (DE"TOT'9ET) ZETEOP'POS'T {00 00S’PLY) STMNLIANTAXE 3 SIONIAT J0 1IN
00°0 ZZ'ET6'00F°Z 6526 8€°T16°LEZ 16°bLb 'SBT 29'880°TL6 ‘T 00°000°'602'¢E SANNE TTY - STENLIONZAXZ THIOL
00°0 §2°725'669°2Z 98691 {b6°TG0°108°T}  TO°EIE'GY P6 TGS 'GEG 'Y 00°005 'PEL‘T SQRNd TT¢ - SINNIATE TYIOL
00°0 1E°GEB'GE 68'9c  (S9°PES'BET) (£0°596) (5£°696°08) {00° 006 '612) SAUNLIONIAXE ¥ SHANNSAZY J0 1LaAn
00°0 65" 66206 05°LS GL ZEG'FFIT TR K] 6Z'L90'961 00000 'T¥E SIYOLIANIAXE TYIOL

1004 1030R - 199 pung
ALIAILDY LTOZ/TE/ED assn FINVIVE 81/82/20 8102/82/20 135009 AZANIWY NOILdI¥OS3a JEEHON 1D
NIWANIWY 139008 FONVIVE ONF I1oad §  S1EVIIVAY HINOW FONYIVE ALK 8T-L10Z

Tz/12

:abeg

H0d XLIAILOY

8T02/82/20 SNIONI dOId3d

HHITMILNGE 40 FOVTIIA d0d IHOdId HENLIANIAXE ONY ANNIATY

asjemiuad gd
spuey :I880
Wd 20:0T 8102/90/£0



Pentwater Police Department
Activity Report
February 2018

Synopsis

During February the Department remained constant with previous years. There
were very few significant complaints.

Activity Highlight

On 2-5-2018 Officers responded to a report of harassment in the 800 block of
North Hancock. No arrests were made and officers assisted the victim in
obtaining a PPO order.

On 2-8-2018 Officers were called to a residence on First Street to take a report of
trespassing.

On 2-8-2018 Officers were called to the 200 block of South Hancock Street when
a patron left without paying his bill. The incident was investigated and no arrests
were made,

On 2-12-2018 Officers were dispatched the a heroin overdose at the Dollar
General Store. Upon arrival officers assisted in the investigation. One subject
was arrested.

On 2-26-2018 Officers were dispatched to a report of a drunken drivers near the
“Wishing Well’. The subject was gone upon arrival.

On 2-27-2018 Officers made a presentation to the fifth and six grade classes at
Pentwater School. The subject of the presentation was Online Safety. The
presentation was will received.

Officers increased traffic patrols on Clymer Street, Parks Street, Hanover Street,
Third Ave and Morris Street in response to complaints from area drivers of
people speeding and running stop signs. The enforcement began with warnings
being give. In the furture citations will be issued. The effort will be ongoing.



Project Reports

Chief Hartrum attended a conference in Washington DC on February 28 — March
1, 2018 to meet with recipients of Category 2 — Justice and Mental Health
Collaboration Grants. It was a very informative meeting and he was able to learn
a lot about how other jurisdictions are coordinating their efforts to better
coordinate mental heaith services in their respective jurisidictions.

Pentwater Police participated in there annual training to include; defensive
tactics, Taser, and Firearms. Training in the next 60 days includes; legal update
and TAC training.

The Department is moving with its plans to hire six Public Service Officers to
assist certified police officers during the summer months. We plan to have these
officers in place no later than June 1, 2018.

Pentwater Police Department will be hosting “Dive Rescue I” training on May 11-
13, 2018. The three days training will bring approximately 20 public safety divers
to the Village of Pentwater. The training will focus on underwater search and
recovery, planning, and hest practices.

These statistics in no way reflect the number or the impact of contacts and
interactions that the officers have with citizen and visitors.

Respectfully submitted Chief Laude Hartrum



Pentwater Police Department — Activity Detail

Complaints

Totals

Alarms

Assists

City Ordinance

Complaints

Found property

Harassment

Larceny

Medical

Misc.

owl

Paper Service

Public Relations

Stray / Barking Dog

Suspect Vehicles

Suspicious Situations

Traffic Stops

Trespassing

A:‘N_La._h_;_nnm_l._\_s_t_;_s@

Total

F Y
-

Tickets

There was one winter parking ticket issued in February.




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT

486 E. Park Streel - P.O. Box 1117
Pentwater, Michigan 49449
Phone (231) B63-5987 Fax (231) B69-8511
www.pentwatorfuedepanment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 18:25
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Depariment
Call to Order

Vi

vil.

VIN.

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minules
a. Minutes from 1/3/18

Reporis of Officers
a. Treasurer Raymond Hasil- $71,114 34 remaining

Old Business

a. MFR's training has been completed on epinephrine, blood glucometer, oral
glucose and i-gel supraglottic airways

b. New airpack procurement- we will look to get the latest NFPA versions (2013)

c. Determine disposition of excess scrap equipment- two damaged ladders did nat
pass inspection and need lo be replaced.

New Business

a. Elections
i Fire Chief- Chief Terry Cluchey is not seeking re-election as Fire Chief
ii Treasurer- Ray Hasil has been Treasurer since the retirement of

Everet Horton 1 year ago. Ray hopes that somebody else is willing to
run for Treasurer.

He MFR Coordinator (only MFRs may vote)- Chief Terry Cluchey is not
seeking re-election as MFR Coordinalor.

Training

a. 3/6: Michigan Pipeline Safety Training, Lincoln Hills Golf Club. Registration at
5:30.

b. 3/16-3/18' ICS 300 is being offered at the new Oceana County annex at 814 S

Griswold, Harl. Training is Friday 3/16 from 6-10, Saturday 3/17 from 8-5 and
Sunday 3/18 from 8-5

€ 3/23-3/25' ICS 400 is being offered at the new Oceana County annex at 814 S

Griswold. Hart. Training is Friday 3/23 from 6-10, Saturday 3/24 from 8-5 and
Sunday 3/25 from 8-5

d  Oceana County Emergency Management is hosting On-Scene Crisis Leadership
and Decision Making in July on a date to be announced.

Discussion on Last Month's Calls
a. There were 3 fire and 16 medical calls for service for January

Public Cormnment (held to two {2) minutes on all issues)

Adjourn- a motion to adjourn by Terry Cluchey was seconded by Ray Hasil

Secretary- Ray Hasil



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT

486 E. Park Street + PO. Box 1117
Pentwater, Michigan 49449
Phone (231) 869-5987 Fax (231) 869-8511

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department 2
Call to Order

I Pledge of Allegiance

I Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 1/3/18

1. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Raymond Hasil- $71,114.34 left

IV.  Old Business
a. MFR's training has been completed on epinephrine, blood
glucometer, oral glucose and i-gel supraglottic airways.
b. New airpack procurement- we will look to get the iatest NFPA
versions (2013).
c. Determine disposition of excess scrap equipment- two damaged
ladders did not pass inspection and need to be replaced.

V. New Business
a. Elections

i, Fire Chief- nominations were opened and a nomination by
Terry Cluchey to elect Paul Smith as Fire Chief was
seconded by Pat Ruggles. There were no other
nominations. A roll call vote of Terry Cluchey, Scott Domin,
Chris Gebhart, Mark Haynor, Ray Hasil, Larry Hilton,
Jonathan Hughart-Pat Ruggles, Ben Russell and Paul
Smith was held and the vote was unanimous yeas to elect
Paul Smith. Paukwill be recommended to the Village -
Council and Township Board to serve-as Fire Chief for a
period of two years beginning April 1, 2018,

it.  Treasurer- nominations were opened and a nomination by
Pat Ruggles to elect Terry Cluchey as Treasurer was
seconded by Paul Smith. There were no other
nominations. A roll call vote of Terry Cluchey, Scott Domin,
Chris Gebhart, Mark Haynor, Ray Hasil, Larry Hilton,
Jonathan Hughart, Pat Ruggles, Ben Russelland Paul
Smith was held and the' vote was unanimous yeas to elect
Terry Cluchey. Terry wiill be recommended to the Village

Secretary- Ray Hasil



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT

486 E. Park Street + P.O. Box 1117
Pentwater, Michigan 49449
Phone {231) 869-5987 Fax (231) B69-8511
www.peniwaterhrodepatiment.com
Council and Township Board to serve as Treasurer for a
period of two years beginning April 1, 2018,

iii.  MFR Coordinator (only MFRs may vote)- nominations were
opened and a nomination by Terry Cluchey to elect
Jonathan Hughart as MFR Coordinator was seconded by
Ray Hasil. There were no other nominations. A roll call
vote of Terry Cluchey, Scott Domin, Chris Gebhart, Mark
Haynor, Ray Hasil, Jonathan Hughart, Pat Ruggles, and
Ben Russell was held and the vote was unanimous yeas to
elect Jonathan Hughart. Jonathan will be recommended to
the Village Council and Township Board to serve as MFR
Coordinator for a period of two years beginning April 1,
2018.

VI.  Training

a. 3/6: Michigan Pipeline Safety Training, Lincoln Hills Golf Club.
Registration at 5:30.

b. 3/16-3/18: ICS 300 is being offered at the new Oceana County
annex at 814 S Griswold, Hart. Training is Friday 3/16 from 6-10,
Saturday 3/17 from 8-5 and Sunday 3/18 from 8-5.

c. 3/23-3/25: ICS 400 is being offered at the new Oceana County
annex at 814 S Griswold, Hart. Training is Friday 3/23 from 6-10,
Saturday 3/24 from 8-5 and Sunday 3/25 from 8-5.

d. Oceana County Emergency Management is hosting On-Scene
Crisis Leadership and Decision Making in July on a date to be
announced.

VIl.  Discussion on Last Month's Calls
a. There were 3 fire and 16 medical calls for service for January

VIIl.  Public Comment (held to two (2) minutes on all issues)

IX.  Adjourn- a motion to adjourn by Paul Smith was seconded by Larry
Hilton,

Secretary- Ray Hasil



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
327 South Hancock Street, P.0. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.Pentwatervillage.org

=1 |

11
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
March 2, 2018

The following is a summary of activity conducted by the Office of the Zoning Administrator in
February, 2018.

Code Enforcement

Nothing outstanding at this time.

Planning Commission

The Planning Commission met on February 21, 2018 to hold its regular meeting where they:
e Made a motion to Commence the Downtown Pentwater Planning Process; and,
¢ Discussed the formation of the six focus groups for the Downtown Planning process.

Zoning Board of Appeals

The Zoning Board of Appeals did not meet in February 2018.

Zoning Permits

No Zoning Permits were issued in February, 2018

Sincerely,

Keutiv J. Edmwasds

Keith Edwards
Zoning Administrator

Page 1 of 1



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MINUTES

The Personnel Committee met on March 1, 2018 at the Village offices. Present was Don Palmer, Pamela
Burdick, Jeff Hodges, Chris Brown and Rande Listerman (excused briefly from the meeting when her
salary was discussed.) The meeting began at 2:00pm and adjourned at 4:30pm.

The Committee was briefed by Mr. Brown on the status of contract negotiations with the Pentwater
Public Employees Association and the Pentwater Police Officers Association/Police Officers Association
of Michigan. Suggestions were offered about subjects in both contracts to be included in future
negotiations between the Village and the two Associations who are represented by the same union
agent. The Committee then reviewed proposed salaries and hourly wages for the coming fiscal year.
That wage schedule, with some modifications, was approved. The Zoning and Planning Administrator’s
salary was deferred pending further discussion with Mr. Edwards.

Respectfully Submitted

Peter L. Dunlap, Chairperson



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Planning Commission
ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
B | 327 South Hancock Street, P.O. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 — FAX (231) 869-5120

Regular Meeting Minutes — February 21, 2018

Chairman Ron Christians called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Planning
Commission Meeting to order at 7:03 pm, with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Bruce Koorndyk, Michelle Angeil-Powell, Mark Benner, Ron Christians & Paul
Anderson. Kirstin McDonough arrived at 7:33 pm.

Absent: None.

Staff Present: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator, and Chris Brown, Village Manager.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Benner, second by Anderson to approve the Agenda as presented.
Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by Anderson, second by Angell-Powell to approve the January 17, 2018 regular meeting
minutes as submitted.
Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS — No comments from the audience were submitted at this time.
PUBLIC HEARING — None.
OLD BUSINESS

A. Commencement of the Downtown Pentwater Planning Process

Motion by Angell-Powell, second by Koorndyk to commence or initiate the Downtown
Pentwater planning process, a Sub-Area Amendment to the Village of Pentwater Master
Plan Update, 2015.

Voice Vote: Aye:5 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.

B. Discussion — Initiation of Downtown Pentwater Plan Focus Groups
Mr. Edwards explained the role of the focus groups to form group members and begin to
discuss what it means for Downtown Pentwater to be a Waterfront Community, Arts &
Garden Community, possess a Historic Heritage participate in Economic Development
and add new infrastructure such as Complete Street and upgrade Infrastructure to
Downtown Pentwater. Each Focus Group will initially begin their discussion with a
Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats (SWOT) Analysis focused on their

Pagelof2



respective topic area. Several members of the audience offered to join focus groups
including Larry Conroy on the Waterfront Community Focus Group, Claudia Ressel-
Hodan , Terry Valenzano and Chris Conroy on the Complete Streets and Infrastructure
Focus Group with Terry Valenzano, and Rhonda Kraai joining the Economic
Development Focus Group.

Further it was identified that there will be times when the Focus Groups report to the

Planning Commission as a whole, especially where the topics overlap to impact each
other in Downtown Pentwater.

NEW BUSINESS —None

COMMITTEE/DEPARTMENT REPORTS

A. Zoning Administrator — Mr, Edwards’ written report was received by the Planning
Commission.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals - No meeting, no report.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS - None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS — None

ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned by Chairman Ron Christians at 7:50 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

February 27, 2018
Keith Edwards Date
Zoning Administrator

Approved by the Village of Pentwater Planning Commission on




DDA Report to Council
March 12, 2018

The DDA Meeting previously set for February 14" was rescheduled to
March 5% due to a lack of a quorum.

DDA set its Budget which is part of the Proposed Draft Village Budget with
the Village Clerk.

Summary of our Budget Planning is as follows:

e The DDA Hancock Improvement Committee’s proposed budget for
Hancock Improvements, was approved by the DDA Board on
3/5/2018 in the amount of $21,600. Under this budget umbrella
individual expenditures towards the Pentwater Beautification Project
are contingent on acceptance of an entire project plan for the entire
Hancock Streets of the DDA District.

¢ The proposal of the DDA Hancock Improvement Committee is to put
the funds towards the entire DDA Hancock District, verses a
Showcase Block, unless a comprehensive schedule and plan for the
entire DDA Hancock District improvements, including funding, is
provided.

o Additionally, we tentatively agree that approximately 6,000 can be
budgeted yearly starting in the 2019/2020 budget year for Hancock
Improvements.

o The DDA budgeted $4,400 towards Marketing to begin in May

Other DDA Committee reports included:
- Loaner Bike for Businesses employees
- Wifi expansion in next year's budget

Respectfully Submitted,
Claudia Ressel-Hodan Psy.D.
Village of Pentwater DDA Chair



Village of Pentwater - Downtown Development Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes - Monday, March 5, 2018

Call to Order: Dr. Chair Claudia Ressel-Hodan opened the meeting at 8:30 AM followed by
the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag,

Attendance Roll Call: Dr. Claudia Ressel-Hodan, Jilly Barnes, Chris Dunn, Terry Valenzano,
Crystal Babbin and Jeff Hodges.
Also present: Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Barbara Siok.

Absent: Doug Osborn, John (Buz) Graettinger, Terry Lambrix, John Nagel and Jack Witt.

Agenda: Motion to approve agenda by Chris Dunn, second by Terry Valenzano.
Voice vote: Ayes: 6, Opposed: None. Motion passed.

Approve Minutes of December 13, 2017 Meeting: Motion to approve the minutes
from the December 13, 2017 meeting by Chris Dunn, second by Jilly Barnes.
Voice vote: Ayes: 6, Opposed: None. Motion passed.

Public Comments: None.
COMMITTEE REPORTS

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer's Report Spreadsheet were distributed and discussed.

Dr. Claudia Ressel-Hodan noted there is no bike rack contest year and item Tree Surrounds
changes to Hancock Improvements. Discussion of Banners and Holiday Decorations followed.
Motion to approve Treasurer’'s Report as submitted by Chris Dunn, second by Terry
Valenzano. Voice vote: Ayes: 6, Opposed: None. Motion passed.

DDA Budget Planning: Dr. Claudia Ressel-Hodan distributed copies of a DDA Budget
Planning Sheet. Discussion of each Category followed. Jilly Barnes spoke about Christmas
Decorations, lighting color and Snowflakes. Fall Decorations were mostly donated. The cost
of hanging Snowflakes which was previously split with the Village was discussed. Dr. Hodan
led a discussion about the budget line item for the Hancock Improvement contribution which
should not be just about one Showcase Block. She said the DDA contribution should be to
invest not just in one part of Hancock, but more about the need for a plan going forward to
implement the proposed Pentwater Beautification. There are related questions that need to
be answered. A proposal was discussed. Terry Valenzano asked for word clarification of what
was discussed contingent upon with no expenditures approved which resulted in the
following statements:

The DDA Hancock Improvement Committee’s proposed budget for Hancock Improvements was
approved by the DDA Board on 3/5/2018 in the amount of $21,600. Under this budget umbrella
individual expenditures towards the Pentwater Beautification Project are contingent on
acceptance of an entire project plan for the entire Hancock Streets of the DDA District.

The proposal of the DDA Hancock Improvement Committee is to put the funds towards the
entire DDA Hancock District, verses a Showcase Block, unless a comprehensive schedule and
plan for the entire DDA Hancock District improvements, including funding, is provided.

Page 1 of 2
The Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity provider.



Village of Pentwater - Downtown Development Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes - Monday, March 5, 2018

Additionally, we tentatively agree that approximately 6,000 can be budgeted yearly starting in
the 2019/2020 budget year for Hancock Improvements.

Motion to approve the proposed DDA 2018-2019 budget, Total Revenue: $22,000,
Expenditures: $36,000, Using Fund Balance of $14,000 as follows: Bike Share: $400,
Sky Web/Charter: $2195, Christmas Decorations: $6000, Fall Decorations: $200,
Administration: $1200, Hancock Improvements: $21,600, and Marketing: $4400,
by Dr. Claudia Ressel-Hodan, second by Chris Dunn.

Roll Call Vote: Ayes: 6, Opposed: None. Motion passed.

Bike Share Program: Dr. Claudia Ressel-Hodan explained surplus inventory available as
loaners to business owners for employee transportation if needed.

Marketing: Dr. Claudia Ressel-Hodan stated that Marketing is a part of DDA.
Unfinished Business: None

New Business: President Hodges expressed support promoting and advertising businesses
that will be committed to be open weekends and DDA match the first $1500 encouraging
marketing the same campaign that was done for Christmas. Jilly Barnes spoke about target
zip codes and costs for the postcards that she had printed and mailed. Dr. Hodan said this
falls under the Marketing Committee: Hodges, Barnes, Dunn and Nagel. Jilly said they will
meet in April. Other marketing ideas using media were suggested. Discussion followed.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 10:33 AM.
The next scheduled DDA Meeting is April 11, 2018, at 8:30 AM in the Pentwater Community Room.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Siok Date
Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

Page 2 of 2
The Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity provider.



RESOLUTION FOR SUBMISSION OF A MDNR MNRTF GRANT APPLICATION:
VILLAGE OF PENTWATER RESOLUTION NO. ____

Pentwater Village Councll

WHEREAS, a public comment session was held March 12, 2018 at the Pentwater Village Hall to
provide an opportunity for citizens to express opinions, ask questions, and discuss all aspects of
the submittal to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources grant application for development
under the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant Program (MNRTF), and

WHEREAS, the Village of Pentwater supports the Department of Natural Resources' (DNR)
submission of an application titled, “Pentwater Community Park Improvements “ to the Michigan
Natural Resources Trust Fund for development of recreational facilities and uses at the Tennis
Court Park; and,

WHEREAS, the location of the proposed project is within the jurisdiction of the Village of
Pentwater, Pentwater Community Park Improvements and,

WHEREAS, the Pentwater Area Five Year Parks and Recreation Plan identified the
improvements at the Pentwater Community Park Improvements as a priority,

WHEREAS, this initial resolution in support of the MNRTF submittal that was passed prior to April
1,2018,

WHEREAS, the proposed project, if completed, will be a benefit to the community; and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Pentwater has made a financial commitment and will provide the
necessary the local match as identified in the grant application by October 1, 2018 with in the
amount of a total of $X00¢XO0CXKX (XX%) in XXX, XXX XX cash from the Village General Fund,
and,

iNIOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Pentwater Village Council, hereby supports, re-
affirms and approves the submission of a Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund grant
application for improvements to the Pentwater Community Park Improvements, and,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESCOLVED that Pentwater Village Council, after receiving public
comment prior to April 1, 2018 hereby authorizes and re-affirms the submission of a Michigan
Natural Resources Trust Fund Application for $XXXXXX.XX (grant request dollars), and further
resolves to make available its financial obligation amount of $XXX, XXX.XX (XX%) (local match)
as outlined above for a total $XXX, XXX XX total project cost, during the 2018-2020 fiscal years.

Yeas:

Nays:

Absent:

I, Rande S.Listerman, Village Clerk, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and original
copy of a resolution adopted by the Pentwater Village Council at a Regular Meeting thereof held
on the 12 day of March, 2018

{signature)
Rande S.Listerman
Pentwater Village Clerk/Treasurer



MEMORANDUM

To: Village of Pentwater - Village Council
From: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator
Date: February 2, 2018

Sub]ect: Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Prohibit Medical Marijuana Facilities

I have enclosed a draft Zoning Ordinance Amendment that would prohibit Medical
Marijuana Facilities from locating with the Village of Pentwater. The Michigan Medical
Marihuana Facilities Act was passed by the State Legislature in 2016. Such facilities as
marihuana growers, processors, testing facilities, dispensaries and transporters would be
allowed to locate only within Agricultural and Industrial Zoning Districts. Thus, the only
location one could be placed at this time In the Village is the location of the current wire
factory.



o1 Jo oy o) Surpniay pus 0} da ‘SAsppe payns
-ar0qe a3 98 ‘seoga sliemA M 03 papRIuUS oq
Ao HUAEINOd WARIAL  Jusmpuame pasodord
o uo ypammed pue Supweq dfqud ap puane
Ko suossad pRSUNG) [TV SSUPPE PRHEE-A0GE
agy 38 5251130 aBEIRA I3 IW AdjAAL Jo] BjquiNHAE 5
JUAGHICES RUFUPLD Buuoz, pasodard ouJ,
9102 J0 vEBYIA JO BRIV Mqad WP JO 18T PV

_ogs.% sn_snsogua!.
Eauu §1 HOLLON

__um___c_s BUBS0 40 a—_:oo
Jajemjuad o ebejjiA

3911LON JI749Nd




For Public Hearing at January 17, 2018
Planning Commission Meeting

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNTY OF OCEANA, MICHIGAN

At a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, held at the Village

Hall, 327 S. Hancock Street, Pentwater, Michigan, on the day of , 2018, at

7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Members:

ABSENT: Members:

The following ordinance and preamble were offered by Member and
supported by Member

ORDINANCE NO.
AN ORDINANCE to amend the Village of Pentwater Zoning Ordinance
[Defining and Prohibiting Medical Marihuana Facilities]
THE VILLAGE OF PENTWATER ORDAINS:

Section 1. Definition — Medical Marihuana Facility. Section 2.14 Definitions - M of
the Village’s Zoning Ordinance is hereby amended to add the definition of “Medical Marihuana
Facility,” which shall read in its entirety as follows:

Medical Marihuana Facility. A medical marihuana facility is a grower, processor,

secure transporter, provisioning center or safety compliance facility, as defined under

the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act, being Act 281 of the Public Acts of
2016.

Section 2. Prohibition of Marihuana Facilities within the Village. New Section 3.36

shall be added to the Village’s Zoning Ordinance, Section 3.36 shall read in its entirety as follows:

{02280860 1 )



SECTION 3.36 PROHIBITION OF MEDICAL MARIHUANA FACILITIES
WITHIN THE VILLAGE

The Village of Pentwater does not authorize or permit medical marihuana facilities, also
known as marihuana facilities, and intends hereby to prohibit such facilities from being
operated or located within the Village to the maximum extent permitted under the Michigan
Medical Marihuana Act and the Medical Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act (Act 281 of the
Public Acts of 2016). No provision of this ordinance shall be construed as implicit or
explicit permission or authorization by the Village to operate or locate a marihuana facility
within the Village. For purposes of this Section, the words and phrases contained herein
shall have the same meaning as set forth in the Medica! Marihuana Act, the Medical
Marihuana Facilities Licensing Act, other state statutes regulating marihuana and the
regulations adopted under such statutes by the State of Michigan Department of Community
Health.

Section 3. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective seven (7) days after its

publication or seven (7) days after the publication of a summary of its provisions in a local

newspaper of general circulation in the Village.
AYES: Members:
NAYS: Members:

ORDINANCE DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rande S. Listerman, Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater

STATE OF MICHIGAN )

) ss.

COUNTY OF OCEANA )

Village

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of an ordinance adopted by the
Board of the Village of Pentwater at a regular meeting held on the date first stated above,

and [ further certify that public notice of such meeting was given as provided by law.

{02280860 1 }

Rande S. Listerman, Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater

(]



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Planning Commission
| ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
B et ' 327 South Hancock Street, P.Q. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
"I " I (231) 869-8301 - FAX (231) 869-5120

Regular Meeting Minutes — January 17, 2017

Chairman Ron Christians called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Planning
Commission Meeting to order at 7:02 pm, with the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Present: Bruce Koorndyk, Michelle Angell-Powell, Mark Benner, Kirstin McDonough, Ron
Christians & Paul Anderson.

Absent: None.

Staff Present: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator, and Chris Brown, Village Manager.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by Benner, second by Anderson to approve the Agenda as presented.
Voice Vote: Aye: 6 Nay: 0 Absent: | Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MINUTES

Motion by Koomndyk, second by Anderson to approve the December 20, 2017 regular meeting
minutes as corrected on page 1 and 2.

Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: 0 Absent: 1 Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Present in the audience was Eva Gregwer from the Chamber of
Commerce and Claudia Ressel-Hodan from the Downtown Development Authority. No
comments from the audience were submitted at this time.

PUBLIC HEARING - Zoning Ordinance Amendment to separate the Village of Pentwater
from the Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance.

Chairman Christians opened the public hearing at 7:04 pm.

After an introduction of the proposed amendment by Keith Edwards, and seeing no requests to
speak from the audience, Chairman Christians closed the public hearing at 7:07 pm.

PUBLIC HEARING - Zoning Ordinance Amendment to prohibit the establishment of Medical
Marijuana Facilities in the Village of Pentwater.

Chairman Christians opened the public hearing at 7:08 pm.

After an introduction of the proposed amendment by Keith Edwards, and seeing no requests to
speak from the audience, Chairman Christians closed the public hearing at 7:09 pm.

Pagelof3



OLD BUSINESS

A,

Discussion - Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Separate the Village of Pentwater from
the Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance — Establishing the Village of Pentwater
Zoning Ordinance. There was no public commeat or concems from Planning
Commissioners. Each section in the Zoning Ordinance with reference to Pentwater
Township will be removed from the text.

Motion by Angell-Powell, second by Koomdyk to recommend the Village Council
approve a Zoning Ordinance amendment to separate the Village of Pentwater from the
Pentwater Community Zoning Ordinance, establishing the Village of Pentwater Zoning
Ordinance and amending the text to remove references to Pentwater Township.

Voice Vote: Aye: 5 Nay: 0 (Benner) Absent: 0

Motion carried.

Discussion - Zoning Ordinance Amendment prohibiting Medical Marihuana Facilities,
Staff again explained the changes in State law allowing for Medical Marihuana Facilities
in agricultural and industrial zoning districts should the municipality specifically pass an
ordinance allowing such facilities. Staff also explained the permitting and types of
marihuana facilities to be permitted by the State. Finding that the Village of Pentwater
has only one property zoned light industrial, which is located within a predominantty
single family residential zoning district, and that the potential nuisances to be generated
from a marihuana facility in this location would be detrimental to the health, safety and
welfare of the residents, the Planning Commission moved to prohibit such facilities.

Motion by Benner, second by Anderson to recommend the Village Council approve a
Zoning Ordinance amendment to prohibit Medical Marihuana Facilities in the Village of
Pentwater.

Voice Vote: Aye: 6 Nay: 0 Absent: 0

Moetion carried.

Master Plan Amendment - Downtown Pentwater Plan:
1. Review of the “Now, How and Wow" of Planning
2. Review of the S.W.0O.T Analysis for Downtown Pentwater Plan sub-committees.

The Zoning Administrator addressed both items above in his memerandum to the
Planning Commission dated January 17, 2018 - “Downtown Pentwater Plan Focus
Groups. The memorandum details the lead Planning Commissioner for each focus group
for collecting information and public input on each topic, the purpose of collecting such
information and some suggestions for including others in the discussion. Planning
Commissioners will now form their groups along with resources such as maps, and
assistance from Staff. In late January, a notice will be placed in the newspaper and via
our website to announce the beginning of the work to amend the master plan.



NEW BUSINESS -- Presentation of Existing Village of Pentwater Land Use and Zoning Maps
prepared by Fleis & Vandenbrink. Keith Edwards introduced the replicated Future Land Use
Map and Zoning Map, now also available in a digital (GIS) format so that changes can be made
in the future using ArcView and ArcMap which have been provided by Fleis & Vandenbrink.
Staff also intends to include additional layers in the geographic information system (GIS) that
can be used to provide additional information to Staff and the Planning Commission.

COMMITTEE/DEPARTMENT REPORTS

A. Zoning Administrator — Mr. Edwards’ written report was received by the Planning
Commission.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals - No meeting, no report.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS — None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - Eva Gregwer asked if the future Planning Commission meeting dates
will remain as decided in December, the Staff answered in the affimmative, and the issue will be
discussed for the 2019 calendar in the fall of 2018. Claudia Ressel-Hodan as about the Historic
Society Building and the Downtown Pentwater Plan. It was determined that the Historic Society
Building is located outside of the study area for the Downtown Peatwater Plan.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by Chairman Ron Christians at 8:09 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

January 24. 2018
Keith Edwards Date

Zoning Administrator

Approved by the Village of Pentwater Pianning Commission on




A General Law Township

Phone: (231) 869-6231 327 Hancock Street
Fax: (231)869-4340 P.O. Box 512
Website: www.pentwatertwp.org Pentwater, Michigan 49449

February 16, 2018

Mr. Jeff Hodges, President
Pentwater Village Council
327 Hancock Street

Hart, MI 49420

RE: Letter of Support —- MDNRTF Grant for Tennis Court Park
Dear Jeft:

[ am writing on behalf of the Pentwater Township Board of Trustees in support of the Pentwater Village
Council’s application to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund (MDNRTF) for a
recreation grant for the Tennis Court Park improvement project. We strongly support this grant
application as it will increase and enhance recreational activities for the village and township residents
as well as our numerous summer residents and visitors.

An increase in recreational activities (i.e. tennis, pickle ball, basketball, picnicking) will promote
healthier lifestyles as well as the village and township effort to work together for the betterment of all
our residents and visitors.

Sincerely,

Charles F. Smith, Supervisor
Pentwater Township



FROM

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS OF THE U.S.
AN ORGANIZATION OF VETERANS
WHO HAVE FOUGHT
AMERICA'S FOREIGN WARS
ON LAND AND SEA
AND IN THE AIR

T0: iiLipges of PENTLATER
FROM: V, F.W, POST LO/7
COrMr ANDER dAMES CpRISOA

SUBS? POPPY PROGRAM

THE BUDDy PopPy PROGRAM j3 uskD To RAISE
FONDS To PUT in THE POST REAIEE Fowpp, To HELP
MEEDy VETERRNS in OUR PosTs,

T AM AsKing FoR PERMISsioss FOR V.o MEMBERS
cTand AT DIFIFERENT PLACES N Towaly AND 1 THEE

e of THE STREET own MAY 36 20 |% FRAM B A M

CEATE R
70 lioe PM.
VouRs TRULY
Jamss CRALSOAS

/m GoMpan—

COMMAN DER

§73-5039
301-3755

RECEIVED

FEB 20 2018

Village of Pentwater
By: ‘bL }

L

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS OF THE UNITED STATES




VF

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS OF THE U.S.
ELDON L. CHADWICK POST NO. 6017

8440 US. N

Pentwater, Michigan 49449

T4 V1[4 6E
FROMY UK .

T Wovulp 214 p

ot PEXNTWATER
0017 COMMAN JE R
JAMES CARY S04/

SUBJ! SELL e g ARFILE TIekE 7s

/VM:%J_S/ZA/

70 SE7 VP TABLE ANL

CHRIRS Ox) THE SIDEplk A BovE  THE VIl RCE GREE

DiBiw g 7HLE SU A AG

EX. TT wild No7 36 ALl THE TeME

THis will BE FoR 7up lf £ ik Ayl THE mapine Cofp:

LEA Guss,

/276 ]L Days

n/ou/?_f' 7717‘”“/.
JamEs CARLSEM

oo Gl
COrptgns 2 ER

g73 5077
30(-3755

RECEIVED
FeB 20 2018

Village of Pentwayer

By. bAS

VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS OF THF IINITER cTatee



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
327 South Hancock Street-P.0. Box 622-Pentwater, Michigan 49449

(231) 869-8301 - FAX (231) 869-5120

Resolution Authorizing
Village Manager To Sign
Labor Agreements

WHEREAS, Labor agreements have been approved between the Village of Pentwater and the
Pentwater Public Employees Association for the Department of Public Works, and;

WHEREAS, Labor agreements have been approved between the Village of Pentwater and the
Police Officers Association of Michigan and the Pentwater Police Officers Association, and;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Viillage Manager be authorized to sign
the Labor Agreements on behave of the Village of Pentwater Council.

Moved by: , second by

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

I certify that this is a true copy of the Resolution adopted by the Village of Pentwater at a
Regular Meeting held on March 12, 2018, in the Village of Pentwater, Michigan pursuant to the
provisions of Michigan’s Open Meeting Act.

Barbara Siok, Village Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Date

The Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity provider.



